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Christ Church
Report of the Governing Body
Year ended 31 July 2023

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY

The Members of the Governing Body are the House's charity trustees under charity liw, The members of the Governing Body who
served in office during the year or subsequenty are detailed below.

{1

(2)

(3}

(4)

(8)

(4)

Dean:

The Very Reverend Professor S.R.I. Foot

(appointed 1 July 2023)

Canons:

The Reverend Canon Professor N, ], Biggar

(retired 30 Sepr 2022)

The Reverend Canon Professor 53,1, Foot

(resigned 30 June 2023)

The Reverend Canon Professor G.D. Ward

Canoen Professor C, Harrison

The Venerable J.12.M. Chaffey

The Keverend B.C. Peers

(resigned 19 Nov zozz)

The Reverend Canon P, Moger

I (appointed 1 Oct 1023:.'

Students:

Professor BB, Rutherford

{retired 30 Sept 2023)

Professor RLL. Judson

Professor LAM.C. Watson

Professor E.J.F. Simpsan

Professor .13 Howison

Professar M.J. Edwards

Professor M. McCulloch

Professor 5.1. Rowland-Jones

Prafessor B.E. Jack

PMrofessor 1P, Meldonald

(retired 30 Sepe 2013)

Professor 5. Neubauer

Professor B, Padkinson

Dr D.P. Moran

| Professor G. Wilkinson

Professor R.1.. Davies

Professor Sir |.L Bell

(resigned 3o Sepr 2o21)

Professor (AL Johnson

Professor [LG.E, Cross

Dir A]. Clark

e BW. Young

Professor 1], Davis

Professor MOC.A Bose

Professor ]. Yee

Professar A, Kuhn

Mr J.C.FS. Lawrie

Prafessor 1. Aares

Professor 5.]. Crage

Professor . Wade-Marrins

P'rofessor K. Schear

Professor E.GOW, Keene

Professor 5.0, Mortimer

P'rofessor K. McGerry

Ms 1A, Linieres-Hardley

Mr K. Sternberg

Ms L. Elder

Professor 5. Dadson

Professor S, L. Newstead

{resigned 31 Dec 2022)

Professor K.C. King

(resigned 31 Jan 2023)

Professar 5. Hiscock

Professor G, Hurchinson

iretired 30 Sept 2023)

LDrkK Lebow
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Professor A. Kuo - o

°

Professor Sir 1. Berners-lLee (retired 30 Sept 2023)

| Professor A. Vasudevan

PProfessor Y. Gal

D¢ 5 Duncan (resigned 30 Augr 2021)

Trofessor S Grahl L) ®

Professor b th\t‘g

Prafessor C Kennefick .

Professor Y Nakatsukasa

Dir L. Brassart b

D E Smith [Fsi'gurdv;u Sepr 2022)

Professor N. R. Meango . .

[ F. Giust

| Dr A. Chiavari | D

D W. Ghosh » .

Dr 1. Koplatadze

Dy N, Smart o

I'rofessor A. Benaissa .

Ms . Roberts & ®

Professor 8. Smaret

Dr C. Spiniello (appointed 1 Jan 023)

Me L. Pregel (appointed 1 Apr 2023)

Dir DAL Jolowice {appointed 1 Ocr 2023) °

[r A. Nickerson {appointed 1 Ocr 2023)

During the year the policies of the Governing Body were developed and implemented chrough nine principal commitrees. The
current membership of these committees is shown above for cach Student,

{1) Heouse Comnueres

(2} Finance Commitcee

(1) Academic Commirtwee

(4}  Development Commirce

(5) Salaries Board

(6) Granes Commitiee

(7)  Denefices Commitee

(8)  Equality and Diversiy Commitee

(g)  Welkare Commircee
Fxrernal members sit on the Finance Commitree and rhe Salaries Board. The external members over the academic year were:
Finance Commitcee: Mr |, Curis, Mr 1), McDougall,
Salaries Board: Dy |, Asquich, Mr H. Crisp [rcsigned iporizon;), Ms K. Paterson, Mr S Yason (:1"!]N:Iin[c‘t:| 18fasf2023).

HOUSE SENIOR STAFF

The senior soaff to whom day w d:l}' MANAEEen| i l.ll;||.'g:|l:r.'d are as follows.

A The Censor Theologiae (Acting Head of House) The Reverend Canen Profesor Sarah Foot (10 tofo6i2023)
A The Dean The Very Reverend Professor Sarah Feot (from eilop/z023)
B The Senior Censor FProfessor Divk Aarts
Prafessor fesmifer Yee (from orto§/zo23)
C The Junior Censor Professar Briaun Pavkinsei (From 25lorf2023 ro gi/lop/f2023)
Prafessoy Kevin McGerty (10 2.4001/2023)
[ The Treasurer My fames Lawrie
F The Sreward M Panlene Linteves-Fariley
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HOUSE ADVISERS
Investment managers
Oxford University Endowment Management Limieed

27 Park End Streer, Oxford, OXy fHU

Investment property managers and principal surveyor
Savills (181 Limited Charrered Surveyors

Wytham Court, 11 Westway, Oxford, OXz2 oQL

Auditor
Crowe LLE, LLP
Aquis House, 49-51 Blagrave Sereet, Reading, Bt PL

Bankers
Barclays Bank ple
Business Banking, 4 Floor, Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berkshire, RGir1AX

Solicitors
Blake Morgan LLP

Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Poresmouth, Hampshire, PO6 451

Mills & Reeve LLP

Francis House, 11z Hills Road, Cambridge, CB2 1I'H

Address
Christ Church, St Aldage's, Oxford, OXa 1D
Website

ot clechr o, ek
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Report of the Governing Body
Year ended 31 July 2023

The Members of the Governing Body present their Annual Repart for che year ended 31 July 2023 under the Charides Act 2o
ogether with the audired financial statements for the vear.

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

Christ Church is a joint foundation — of a college in the University of Oxford and of the Cachedral Church of the Diocese of Osford
—supported by asingle corporare endowment, which is known as Christ Church (“the House™). The present collegiare foundartion
was established by King Henry Vi in 1546, Statuces were conferred by the Christ Church Oxford Act, 1867 and rhese, as modified
subsequently by Oxford Universiey Commissions and by Order of His Majesty in Coungil, govern its affairs. The government of the
foundation vests in the Governing Body formed of the Dean, certain of the Canans and the elected Students.

The House rcgis({-rrd with the Charities Commission on 17 August 2011 (registered number 143423}

The names of all Members of the Governing Body at the date of chis report and of those in office during the year, togecher with
derails of the senior staff and advisers of the House, are given on pages 2 o 4.

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT
Governing documents

The House is governed by its Starures, dated 16 March 2011
Governing Body

The Governing Body is constiruted and regulated in accordance wirh the House's Smrutes, the terms of which are enforceable
ultimarely by the Visitor, who is His Majesty, the King, Membership of the Governing Body is associated (automatically in most
cases) with appointment or elecrion o certain posts in the joine foundation, as outlined below, and lapses in the event of resignation
or reticement from those posts,

The Governing Body consists of the Dean, Canons {as defined in Scatute 1d(i)) and Students (as stared in Starnee X111) of Chrise
Church. The Students may be (i) tutorial fellows, appoinged o joine posts with the University; (i) University Professors or holders
of equivalent posts or University Readers; (iii) senior administrative officers of the House, including the Treasurer and the Steward;
and (iv) other persons of distinction whose election to the Governing Body in the opinion of the Governing Body will advance the
interests of education and learning in the House or will broaden s expertise,

The Governing Body determines the straregic direction of the House and regulares its adminiseration and the management of its
finances and assers. It meets regularly under the chairmanship of the Dean and is advised by a number of committees, the most
important of which are derailed below.

Recruitment and training of Members of the Governing Body

As membership of Governing Body is dependent on the holding of other posts, recruitment depends on the procedures normal for
those posts. The Dean, Sub Dean and Regius Professars are appointed by the Crown. Oher academic appointments are by
appoinement commictees; these dre universicy commiteees in the case of Professors (other than the Regius Professors) and joint
university/college commirtees in other cases. The Archdeacon is appain ted by the Bishop of Oxford in consultation wich the Chaprer
of the Cachedral. Senior adminiserative posts are filled on the advice of specially formed committees reporting to Governing Body.
Otther persons of distinction may be invited to rake up Studentships which give them membership of Governing Body,

New members of Governing Body are inducted by current college officers, rypically the Censors and the Treasurer. Induction topics
include the role of the Governing Body in the Joint Foundation and responsibilitics of is members, Members of the Governing Body
attend external trustee training and information courses to keep them informed on current issues in the secror and on regulatory
I'L'ILII.I-I FCMmens.

Remuneration of Members of the Governing Body and Senior College Staff

Members of the Governing Body, who are primarily Fellows, are teaching and rescarch employees of the House and receive no
remuncration or benefits from cheir cruseeship of the House. Those tustees chae are also employees of the House receive
femiuncration for their work as E‘nll]]”}"-"ﬂ of the House which 1s set h;'lﬁ(_‘d on rthe advice of the HCIU.“:..':' Salaries I;ﬁﬂ.fd, three members
al which are nat members of Governing Bnd}' and nor in |'L1_'L"1pt af remunerarion from the House. Where pc]&b"ih]l:, FEMTUNCTALION 1S
ser in line with that awarded to the Universiny's academic seaff,

The remuneration of senior college staff is set by the House’s Remuneration Commireee,
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Organisational management

The Governing Body meets ordinarily nine times a year. The work of developing policies and monitoring implementation is carried
out by nine principal Commitwees:
o The House Commirttee considers questions involving the domestic finances, management and organisation of the House,

accommodation and the use of space, and other domestic mareers.

e The Finance Commirtee considers marters relating o the property and investments of the House, and questions involving che
overall financial policy of the House.

e The Audir Commitree considers martters relating to the external audic of the House, and examines the findings of the auditors. On
g November 2023, Governing Body replaced the Audic Commiteee with an Audic and Risk Committee on which external
members will have a majoricy.

¢ The Academic Commictee considers mateers relating to the reaching, research and cducational acavities of the House,

s The ULW"L‘lopmi:nl Committee considers marcers concerned with alumni relations and wich fu nd-mi:‘-illg for the PUrpOsEs of the
House, and advises the Development Direcror and the Development Adviser.

o The Salaries Board considers questions relating o the salaries and expenses of those engaged in reaching, members of the House
and to other expenses conneceed with such teaching,

# T'he Granes Committee considers questions of reasonable chariable donations under Stac. XXX1.3.0v) and of grants for members
of the Governing Body, Lecrurers, Junior Research Fellows and Senior Scholars.

o The Bencfices Commireee exercises the Governing Body's right to present to vacant henefices in the gife of the House,

#  The Equalicy and Diversity Committee monicors, provides information and takes actions relared ro cqualiy and diversicy within
the House, acrass the collepiare University, and in regards to external agencies and individuals.

e The Welfare Committee considers issues relating to the welfare of Junior Members, Senior Members and staft of the House,
including the Prevent Duty and Safeguarding.

The day-to-day running of the House is delegated to the Dean and Censors, and other eollege officers norably the Treasurer and the
Steward. The Diean and Censors ateend all meetings of the principal commitrees excepe chac the Junior Censor does not attend che
Salaries Board, the Senior Censor does not atend the Grants Committee and neither Censor attends the Benefices Commirtee.
When the Dean is unable ro atrend a mecting, the Censor 'l‘hcdngiﬂc normially attends in cheir place.

Under Clause sta) of the House's seatutes, certain powers are reserved to the Dean and Chaprer in respect of:
(1} the Cathedral Church and its fabric and appurtenances, including the Chapeer Houses and

(2) the Cathedral Chaplains, Organist, Lay Clerks, and Choristers, and other officers of the Cathedral Church; and

(3) the residéntiary houses assigned for occupation by the Dean and the Canons wgether with Cloister House.

Members c)F(.'.hﬁ.I‘ltcr Form the Board of Governors of Christ Church Cathedral School ("CCCS"), which is chaired |":" the Dican.
CCCS occupies buildings provided by the House which from time to time provides financial suppore for the school including choral
scholarships.

Group structure and relationships
T'he House administers many special trusts, as deailed in Nowes 20 to 21 to the financial scaremenes.

The House also has five wholly-owned non-charitable subsidiaries; Christ Church Oxford "Trading Limiced, whose annual profits are
danared o the House under the Gift Aid Scheme, Chrise Church (Evesham) Limited, Christ Church {(Daventry) Limiced, 'Thomas

Wolsey Property Limited and Wick Farming Limited, all of which hold agricultural land with long term deve
tading activities of Christ Church Oxford Trading primarily comprise revenue from conference activities and lerting of the facilities
when not in use by the House. The subsidiaries’ aims, objectives and achievements are covered in the relevant sections of this repore.

. B
1']']I.'I'ICI.'IE I'.I(J'll:.'ll[l:'l].. |. Ill.'

The House is part of the collegiate University of Oxford, Material interdependencies benween che University and the House arise as a
consequence of this relationship.
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OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
Charitable Objects and Aims

The Objeces of the Charity are as follows:
A) The advancement of religion, education and learning, in particular but not cxclusively by:

(i) the provision, support, conduct and maintenance of Christ Church Cathedral as the Cathedral of the Diocese of Oxtord,
rogether with its Choir

(ii) the provision, support, conduct and maintenance of Christ Church as a college within the University of Oxford; and
(iii) the promotion of rescarch in any branch of learning.

13) In so far as it is nor incompatible wich the objects ser our in (A) above, the advancement of the ares, culoure, heritage and science, in
particular bur nor exclusively by:

(i) the preservation and conservation of collections of articles of historical, aeschetic or scienrific interest
(i) the preservation and conservation of the Cathedral and its appurcenances including the Chapter Hounse; and

(i11) the preservation and conservation of the other buildings of the House and s currilage including the Meadow,

The Governing Body has considered the Charity Commission’s guidance on public benefic and in keeping wich its objects, the
House's aims for the public benefit are;

e the advancement of religion by providing and maintining the Cathedral of the Diocese of Oxfard which is home wan acrive
congregation and a world famous Cachedral Chair;

o the advancement of education and learning by providing higher education for some 459 undergraduare and 229 postgraduate
students within Oxford University, the studenes being sclecred by academic merit

s the faciliration of rescarch in a range of topics by providing access w iss libraries, Picrure Gallery and ather collections o its
undergraduates, graduates, fellows and members of the Governing Body undertaking research and, on a discretionary basis, o
non-members of Christ Church undertaking appropriate research;

o the furcher advancement of education and learning through the actvities of the Cathedral School;

o dhe advancement of the arrs, culture, herizage and science by the preservation and conservation of collections of ardicles af
historical, aesthetic or scicncific interest; the making available of certain articles t rescarchers and/or the public;

o the advancement of the arts, culeure and heritage by the preservation and conservation of the Cathedral and its appurtenances
including the Chapter House, and by the preservation and conservation of the other buildings of the House and s curtilage
including the Meadow, for the benefir of current and furure members of the House and of the general public; and the
advancement of the arts, culture and heritage by the maintenance of its choral foundation, one of the oldest in England:

o the House is particularly commirted to the provision of student support, in the form of hoth bursaries and suppore for current
students in financial difficulty, with a view to ensuring chat those of sufficient academic abilicy should be able wo accend Christ
Church irrespective of family income.

o Theaims see for the House's subsidiaries are ro help finance the achicvement of such aims.
Official Warning

Following the issuance of an Official Warning by the Charity Commission on 1o November 2022, Christ Church has taken
significanc steps to comply with the Commission’s recommended acions. 1 he independent review of the House’s governance chaired
by the Re. Hon, Dominic Grieve KC, commissioned in June 2022, published its repore on 17 May 2023, The ext of the report can be
found ac heeps:fwww.cheh.ox acukfabout/christ-church-governance-review, Goveming Body has been actively discussing the
implementation of the review and has taken cercain important steps such as establishing an Audic & Risk Commirtee with a majerity
of external mermbers as recommended by the report. In addition, Governing Body has again cnsu red thar the aceounts for the year
ended 3t July 2023 and this Annual Repore comply with the legal requirement that the charity is accountable,
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Through the year, Christ Church has maintained a close dialoguc with the Charity Commission w ensure it contintes to comply
with its regulator’s requirements,

The Official Warning was removed by the Charicy Commission on 10 November 2013
Activities and objectives of the House
The House's activitics are focused on furthering s stared ohjects and aims for the public henefic.

Our stated object of promoting research has been furthered by he appoinmment of four new Junior Research Fellows {owo in History
of Art and two in Psychology), an Official Student in English (Tower Poctry post) and an Official Student in Classics, all starting in
September/October 2023 (bar one of the JRFs). These appointments show our continuous commitment to world-class research-led
teaching,

Following on from the College’s work on Diversity in Admissions, at a Governing Body Away Day it was noted thar chere had been
progress in terms of the representation of various groups among the undergraduate swdent body. In the 2022-2023 admissions round,
Christ Church was above the University average in terms of proportion of ‘accepts’ (students who met and accepred their offers) for
UK women, state-educared students, and candidates who were among the more disadvantaged of their cohort based on contextual
data. Oxford’s Annual Admissions Report also showed that Christ Church was the college thar had rhe
from Black, Asian, and Minority Ethnic groups admitred berween 2020 and 2022,

1ig|:“_‘s[ Prﬁpﬂl'{‘ll_!l'l []Fﬁtlefl"ltS

We were also pleased to report on a very positive link berween admissions results and our access cfforrs. A]‘lplic;uim]s o Christ
Chureh from ocur link London borough, Barnet, contnued o increase and applications fram the Norch Fast of England remained ac
2 high level. We were delighted to have had nine state school offer holders from our link regions ar Christ Church {seven from Barnet
and two from the North East). Aim for Oxford (our programme in the Norch East of England) had a stronger year compared o the
previous admissions cycle, with six students gaining Oxford offers, Our Chrise Church Horizons students from Barnet had a
remarkable year, with nine participants recciving Oxford offers, including three ac Christ Church. Our subjece-specific inidacives also
led ta many positive outcomes: six students who attended the "Women in PPE oucreach event received Oxford offers (including one
at Christ Church); four students whao took pare in our Geography initiatives gained Oxford offers (owo of which at Clirist Church);
three Oxford offer holders attended All About Mars (our 2022 programme for Black, Asian, and Minority Ethnic students interested
in sciences); three of our Christ Church offer holders had also engaged with the studene chac pladorm on the Chrise Church websiee.

The House's continued support of the IntoUniversicy initacive in Oxford has contributed o our general abject of advancing

education and learning. Along with other aceess and outreach activities, it is part of an aim t broaden the available pool of
candidates for our undergraduate places, and to enhance the quality of their education, supporting Christ Church’s scatus as 2 college
of the University of Oxford. Beyond IntoUniversity, we continue to collaborate with other charities and organisations, including
Debate Mate, the Brilliant Club, The Oxford Northerners' Society, Thinking Black, and Targer Oxbridge. Some of these are pardy
funded through our Access Hub, while for ochers we offer rooms and support in delivering sessions. We have also taken as many
other opportunitics as possible to expancl our outreach work bevond our link regions, through suhiccr—s.lwtiﬁc ininacives, In 2023, we
started a suscained contact programme in collaboration with Oxford’s Computer Science Department: Ready Set Code, for Black and
Mixed-Black women who have an interest in Computer Science. We continued to deliver our annual "Women in PPE" event, as well
as offering Geography and Modern Languages scudy days, We were also delighred to be able to host UNIQ again in Chrise Church
in 2013,

The House's aim of providing support for students of modest means is furchered by our contribution to the Oxford Opporaunity
Bursary and the University’s Crankstare (ex Morirz Heyman) Scholarship schemes administered by the ceneral Universicy, which
makes allocations principally on the basis of household income. Chrise Chuech also provides financial assiseance such as subsidics of
accommodadion and dining costs, and summer internship bursaries for current junior members depending on houschold income,
with ather grants allocated after evaluating students’ income and expenditure on a case- by-case basis,

We are continuing with an institution-wide safeguarding review led by Inege and are expecting a reportin the near future.

The Re Hon Dominic Grieve KC complered his independent review into governance of the Foundation in May 2023. The Review
has made a series of recommendations that the Governing Body is carcfully considering, o ensure that Chrise Church’s statutes, by-
Jaws and governance arrangements meet the needs of this unique insticution in the 2ise cenury. This will ensure we will continue w
be able effectively to pursue our stated ohjects and aims for the public henefit. To assiston this work, the Governance Review
Committee is meeting frequently whilst keeping the Governing Body fully abrease of its deliberations. The Commiteee’s and
Governing Body's progress on this was shared with the Charity Commission during their visic w the House in June 2022,

Finally, His Majesty T'he King approved the appoinment of The Very Revd Professor Sarah Foor as our Drean — the fiest woman
hold this post in the near half-millennium since our foundation.
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ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

459 undergraduare students were enrolled during the academic year 2022-2023 (2021221 472). Of the undergraduates, 129 {z02-22;
136) were finalises who completed their degree courses; 86.82% gained Firsts or 2.15 {2021-22: 83.82%).

229 graduate students were following courses of study during the academic year 2022-23 (2021-22: 260), OF these, 50 (2021-22: 68)
completed Masters/BCL degrees and 25 completed docrorates (2021-22: 44).

A year at The House: 1 August 2022-31 July 2023
Flux audd scholavly success

The year from 1 August 2022 was a time of profound change at Christ Church. The grearest development arrived this March when
the King approved the appointment of The Very Revd Professor Sarah Foot as our Dean - the first woman to hold chis postin the
near half-millennium since our foundation. The period was also marked by scholarly success within both our academic and student
hodies.

In the autumn of 2022 Dt Kaibo Hu, Christ Church Postdoctoral Rescarch Fellow and a Royal Sociey University Research Fellow at
Oxford's Mathematical Institute, was awarded the Society for Induserial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM} Early Carcer Prize in
Computational Science and Engineering, The award recognised his ‘contributions to che finiee element exterior calculus, particularly
structure-preserving numerical algorithms for magnetohydrodynamics.’

Another award for applied mathematics went o Dr Clare Rees-Zimmerman, Junior Research Fellow in Chemical Engineering, who
in April 2023 received the IMA (Institure of Mathematics and its Applications) Lighthill-Thwaites Prize for her work on drying films.
The prize was announced at the British Applied Mathemarics Colloguium 2023 in Briscol, ac which Dr Rees-Zimmerman and her
fellow finalists presented therr worl.

Turning from applicd mathematics to a philosophical treatment of the subject, Fabian Pregel — who has since become a Career
Development Fellow in Philosophy at Christ Church — secured the MIND Graduare Essay Prize for ‘Neo-Logicism and Gadelian
Incomplereness”, published in the Ocrober 2022 issue of MIND. Another celebrated essay was ‘Beaury, Gods, and Early Greek Are
The Dedications of Mantiklos and Nikandre Revisited', For this piece, Dr Huge Shakeshaft, Junior Research Fellow in Classics,
received the Archur Kingsley Porcer Prize —an award conferred by the College of Art Association on an early-career researcher found
to have published a particularly distinguished article in The Are Bulletin.

In May this year D Feliciry Brown, Lecturer in English at Chrisc Church, won the prestgious Derek Brewer Essay Prize, offered in
memory of the distinguished medievalist and founder of the D. 8. Brewer publishing imprine, for 2 work on Archurian lierare. Dr
Brown’s picce, “Playing Archur: Making the Elizabethan Mariner’, concerns the influence of Archurian Accession Day Tournament
shows of Gearge Clifford, third Earl of Cumberland, on conceptions of sailors in Elizabethan England.

This July saw owo of our academics receive awards. Professor Yuji Nakaculasa, Associate Professor in the Oxford Universicy
Mathemarical Institute, was recognised ar che inaugural International Cangress of Basic Science (ICBS), He secured a Frontders of
Science Award — a prize bestowed on those whose work in the past five years is “excellent a nd "of outstanding scholarly value® - for
his paper “The AAA algorithm for rational approximation”. A second prize in July was also the second to go tw Dr Clare Rees-
Zimmerman chis year! she was given the Kacharine Buer Blodgerr Award by the Joint Colloids Group of the Royal Society of
Chemistry (RSC) and the Society of Chemical Industery (SCI). The honour was awarded for the hese PhID thesis in colloid and
interface science — a study at the intersection of chemistry and physics that concerns microscopic particles dispersed in fluid (colloidal
parric]@_\}.

A number of Christ Clhurch academics authored, edited or otherwise conributed o books in the year from August 2022. Some of
these woks are now listed on our lecendy published books web page (www.chch.acox.uk/ college/ research/frecenty- published-bool).
One noteworthy example, A Gaping Wound: Mouruing in [talaan Poctry, appeared in Seprember 2022, The work is a collection of
academic essays originating from the research project Monraing i ftalian Poetry, led by the volume’s editors: Adele Bardazzi, former
DPhil scadent at Chrise Church; Francesco Giusti, Christ Church Career Development Fellow and Tuter in lealian; and Emanuela
landello, Student Emerita of Christ Church.

Another licerary achievement, Music JRE Dr Leah Broad's monozzaph Quarter: How Fonr Womnen Changed the Musical World was
published by Faber 8 Faber in March w widespread acclaim — including from The Sunday Times, The Guardian, The Finaucial
Times and hestselling novelise Kate Mosse. Quarter offers a group biography of four women composers - Fthel Smyth, Rebeeca
Clarke, Dorothy Howell and Doreen Carwithen, all celebrities in their day who have sinee been everlooked in the tradirional account
of roth-century Brush music,
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Appeointments and public engagement

As well as being lauded for particular scholarly works, the year from August 2022 sawa number of Christ Church Senjor Members
granted academic and public appointments in recognition of their expertise and accomplishments.

Professor Chris Breward, Lecaurer in Mathematies, was appointed as che inaugural Scientific Direccor of the UK's new Knowledge
Exchange Hub for Mathematical Sciences (KE H ub), established in April. In June. Professor Jonathan Cross, Official Scudent and
Tutor in Music, was nppuintcd Dirccror of the Erregun Humanices Graduate Programme and Senior Scholar in Residence. In July,
Jonathan Cross and Official Studenc in Theology and Religion Professor Mark Edwards were elecred as Fellows of the British
Academy, while Professor Brian Parkinson, Turor in Psychology, was named one of a team of three new co-editors of the academic
journal Emation Revie.

The year was also marked by impressive coneributions by our academices to the public understanding of cheir disciplines, as well as the
application of their expertise beyond the College walls,

During the 2022 BBC Proms, Dr Leah Broad was recorded live ac the Royal Atbert Hall in conversation with Radio 3's Pecroc
Trelawney, with whom she discussed the radically pioncering works of Echel Smych and Claude Debussy. This is one of a number of
recent contributions D Broad has made to the public understanding of the modern history of music, and paricularly of women's
disregarded place in i,

Other members of our academic community, who have shared cheir knowledge with the world, include Professor Genaldine Johnson,
who gave an invited lecture on women pacrons in Renaissance and Barogue Europe w0 an online audience of nearly 5,000 at an cvent
organised by Beijing's Paragon Book Gallery; JRF Dr Pramav Prakash, who held a Bricish Library workshop showeasing rare South
Asian manuscripes; and Dr Alexander Vasudevan, Assaciate Professor of Human Geography, who spolee at the Madrid Licerary
Festival in March following the translation of his boak, The Autonomers City: A History of Urban Squarting, into Spanish.

A number of Christ Church scientises also participated in public engagement, Dr Mare-André Cormier, Research Fellow in
Biological Sciences, led a session on the role of marine mixotrophy in the global carbon cyele at the Challenger Sociery Conference in
September 2022, Geophysicist Dr Ben Fernando appeared the following month in print and broadcase media outlecs providing
analysis of Mars mercorite impacts. Professor Stephen Smarte, who took up the post of Wetwon Prafessar of Astrophysics in
Seprember 2022, taking over from Christ Church's Professar [tozer Davies, collaborated with the renewned author and illuscracor
Oliver Jeffers earlicr this year to create a set of resources to enhance primary school astronomy and astrophysics learning,

Some of our academics have offered their insight in the realm of public policy. In particular, Dr Adene Holmes-Henderson, Senior
Rescarch Fellow in Classics Educacion, fearured in a 2022 film about policy engagementin the Arts and Humanities. Oxford
University's Policy Engagement team followed Dr Holmes-Hendeeson to Parliament, interviewing the policy colleagues she warls
with and the impact her research and engagement is making in real world educational decision-making circles. In November 2022,
Dr Holmes-Henderson then published a repart for the Department for Education that found thac while Latin and Ancient Greek
have heen induded as options in the primary school Languages curriculum since 2o, the policy ambition of widespread learning af
ancient languages in primary schools requires significant furcher investment. This was followed in April 2023 with a day-long
workshop cnabling researchers ro understand how the DIE develops languages curriculum policy and incorporates academic expertise
and evidence.

Senior Associate Research Fellow Professor Richard Barker has soughe to shape global sustainability policy, launching the first owo
international standards for corporate reporcing at the International Suseainability Sundards Board (1558). Chnst Church has [._'.r.'lnn.‘d
Professor Barker a four-year leave of absence to further the work of the 1SSB, which was announced ac COP26 in 2021, and of which
he is a founding board member.

Stuclenut achieveurents
The year from 1 August 2021 1o 31 July 2023 has alse been characterised by suceess in our student body.

Many Christ Church seudents have been lavded for cheir impressive work. BA English undergraduate Chiu Jung {Hebe) Yu was
awarded this year's Chancellor's English Essay Prize for her essay on the subject of metamarphasis. 1'he prize was judged by D Erica
MeAlpine, Professor Alice Oswald and Professor Ros Ballaster. They commented: ‘[We] were imanimous in awarding this essay the
Chancellor’s prize. We loved this metamorphic response to meramorphosis. This heanrifully writren essay explores narragives of
wransformation from Greek and Reman myth, from medieval and Renaissance lirerare up w congemporary Afro-( “aribbeandCuban

art.

Christ Church undergraduaces Lucas Janz and Cyrus Lecciso were cach awarded prizes by the Faculey of Philosophy. Lucas ended his
time as an undergraduate with two prizes: the Elizabeth Anscombe Prize for having writen the best undergraduare thesis ar Finals
and the Gibbs Prize from the Final Honour School of Psychelogy, Philosophy and Linguistics for having secured the hese
performance of any student in Philosophy papers this year. Cyrus was awarded the Duns Scotus Medieval Philosophy Prize in
recognition of his exeellent performance i one of chis year's Medieval Philosophy papers. In the paper, he had written about the
arguments of the 13ch-century philosopher and theologian Thomas Aquinas.
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Another Gibbs Prize went to Christ Church Theology undergraduate Felix Kirkby, awarded for the best performance af any finalist
this year in the Honour School of Theology and Religion. The examiners were deeply impressed by Felix's pecformance. In the

Examiners' Report, he was commended for having composed a ‘perfect scripe’ that was further described as a “ronr de force.. a
stunningly good submission for a sar Finals exam.’

Among our graduate studens, a particularly suiking achievement was that of DPhil candidate Holly Haines, who became che first
Osford student to win both the George Humpheey Prize and the Oldfield Prize — each awarded for her outstanding work as part of
the MSc in Psychological Research. The members of the Final Examination Board for the Mbc in Psychological Research were deeply
impressed by Holly's rescarch, commenting chat her dissertation ‘Association of Early Life Cardiovascular Health with Grey Mateer
Structure in Young Adulthood” was of publishable quality. They awarded Holly both the Humphrey Prize for the best Rescarch
Project Dissercation and the Oldfield Prize for the Best Overall Performance in her cohort.

Like their Senior Member counterparts, many in our student community have made public coneibutions in the year from 1 August
2022, Especially worthy of note is Computer Science undergraduate Barcosz Chejchman’s development of an educarional support
platform for displaced Ukrainian citizens, Bartosz, who is from Poland, voluneeered his time and experience to help creaee Ivy
Ukraine, which conneets tueors and mentors from across the world with pupils secking suppore, Free tuition is available in a wide
variety of subjects in Polish, Ukrainian, Russian or English, provided by reachers and students in Poland and abroad.

During the year, Christ Church students were actively invelved in inrer-collegiate sport most notably in June the Chirist Church Boac
Club Women's First Eighe won their firse ever Head of the River.

Cathedral review

For the majority of the year, the Carhedeal operated without a Dean and Sub Diean, so we were gran:ﬁﬁ tor the Archdeacon, who
acted as an interim Sub Dean. Tourist visitors recurned ro the Cathedral in greater numbers as we continued to offer daily public
worship and a significant increase in special events including those associated with the death of the Visitor, HM Queen Elizabeth 11
We anticipate greater involvement in education and pilgrimage activiries in the forchcoming year.

Cathedral School review

Pupil numbers at the Cathedral School rose during the year from 141 in Michaelmas Term o 144 ac the end of Trinity Term. The
number of Cathedral Choristers was 14 throughout the academic year. A total of eight scholarships were gained by this year's leavers
(2021-22: 13). The Cathedral School made an overall surplus before depreciation and extraprdinary gains of L46k, in part reflecting
the financial benefit of the transition to more financially sustainable saff pension arrangements. There was an extraordinary gain of
£138k from the write-back of the pension deficit provision following the Carthedral School's withdrawal from defined henefit
3L|Pffﬂ|1““ﬂfiﬂn !i‘:hi.'l'['l"..'s.

FPundraising review

Volungary income from fundraising amounted ro £3,379k (2021-22: £3,581k), which excludes all pledges and the norification of 11 new
legacy pledges (10 for 2021-22), Engagement with alumni continued to be strong. ‘There has been a very active progeamme of events,

including in San Francisco, Los Angeles, Washington DC and New York as well as Oxford and Tondon. Christ Church held its fiest

Giving Day in November 2022, which raised over £80.000 over 36 hours from 320 individual donors.

The percentage of alumni donating to Christ Church was 12.1% (2021-22: 11.9%). 2% of the 2023 leavers contributed a Leavers” Gife
(zo1t-22: 959 of undergraduates only), being 85% of undergraduares and 74% tir|1(islgrﬂdunlta. There were 302 members of the
Board of Benefaccors by the end of the year,

Development costs (including salaries of staff in the Development and Alumni Reladons Office, and organisation of alumni and
donor events) amounted to £77ok, representing a 3% reduction on the previous year {2021-22: Ergqkd). The main arcas of underspend
related to gaps in Development and Alumni Office staffing.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
The House's total income of L42,621k (2021-22: £45,381k) was L2.760k lower than 2021-22, a 6% reducdon,

The charitable activities of the House include reaching and research, provision of board and lodgings for members of the House,
Cathedral and Cathedeal School and access for visitors. The income generaced by these charirable activities amounted o £14.788k, an
uplift of £2,759k (+23%) compared o the previous year (2021-22: £12.020k). The cost of undertaking these charitable activities in the
year was £34.421k, a reduction of L6,706k (-16%0) compared o the previous year (2021-12: Lyr27k). There was an overall operating
deficit of 19,633k (2021-22: £20,098k) on these charitable activities which is funded by spendable danarions, erading income and
rransfers fram the House's endowment,

Incoime

Income from charitable acrivides was £14,788k comprising fee income of £3.663k, which was 2% higher than the previeus year,
college residential income of £5,492k which was 28% higher, combined income From the Cathedral and Carhedral School of L2,388k
was 2% bower and visitor income of L3,k was £1,537k higher than the previous year (1oz1-22: Dis74k) asa result ul-ilnpl'm‘ctl
wrading following the Covid-19 pandemic,
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Fundraising income (which includes both income and capital donations) was £3,379k 6% lower than 2021-22, Capital donations of
£2 817k were 6% lower {2021-22; £3,010k) while spendable donations of £562k were 2% lower than zo21-22 (L571K).

Non charitable rading income of £1,856k was £880k higher (2021-22: Lo76k), whilst charitable conference income of £1.658k was
£824k higher than 2021-22 following a return to post-pandemic rrading.

Income from investment assets of £22,406k was 21% lower than the previous year (2021-22; £28,180k) due largely o a reduction in
other investment income of 32% (-£6,306k) while income from property invesements was 11% lower (-£875k).

Other miscellaneous income of 192k (2021221 E615k) was G9% lower chan the previous year, which included a toral of £446k from
the Commemoration Ball.

Expenditure

The House sers its budget for expenditure on the basis of a rolling 5-year plan which enables forward planning of significant building
and maintenance projects and other strategic projecs see by Governing Body.

"The House's total expenditure of £43,17.4k was £7,554k lower than 2021-22 (£50,728).

Expenditure on charitable activities of £34,421k was £6,706k lower than the previous year. Maintenance and refurbishment
expenditure on college buildings of £5.408k (zo021-22: £7,625k), was £2,217K lower compared to the previous year. Included in the
currenc year is £1,132k in relation to Liddell building heating and bachroom upgrades (zo21-22: L842k), Lasak m relation to Deanery
and Fell Tower refurbishment (2021-22: Lnil) and L85k in relation to Canterbury 1802 saircase refurhishment (zozi-22: £n,545k).
Orcher projects underraken included: works to Tom 6&7 including Batchelors Row (£441k) and Cathedral School excernal repairs to
Brewer Strect (£191k), Reng, races and insurance of £r,025k is L2o1k higher than 202122, which includes the rental of 17 St Aldatc's,
Oxford, a 79-bed residential staircase occupicd by the House on a 4o-year long leaschold basis. Following a review of its Outreach
and Access activities in zor7-18, 2 number of new initiatives were implemented in this area. 2022-23 saw expenditure increase by Li73k
to L595k (2o21-22: £422k), as expenditure recurned to pre-pandemic levels,

Tnduded in toral charimble expenditure is the movement on the defined benefic pension schemes' deficit labilicy, as required under
ERS 102, The net movement in the year is a reduction of £1,643k, being a reduction foor OSPS of 1,184k, a reducrion for UbS of
L3rsk and a reduction for che TPT of £144k. (2021-22: OSPS reduction of L3-8k, USS increase of L2451k and £43k for TI'T
amounting to £2,216k), The total pension scheme deficie liability as at 31 July 2023 recognised in these financial statements as
required by FIRS 102 has chus reduced from £5,207k to £3.564k (OSPS: £43k, USS: £3,501k, TPT: £nil), producing a net reduction in
Funds available o cthe House of £3,564k.

The cost of generating funds in 2002-23 was £8 753k (2021-22: £9.601k), £848k or 9% lower than the previous year. Interese payahle
of £2,084k (2021-22; £2,073k) was Luk higher than 2021-22 and representes the interest payable on Lyom loan notes, bearing a coupon
of 2.567%, which were drawn down in September 2016, on £15m loan notes, bearing a coupon of z.01%, which were drawn down in
November 2019 and £35m loan notes hearing 2 coupon of 2.16% which were drawn down in May and Auguse 2021, Investment
managemecnt costs of Ly.63zk were Lrissk lower than the previous year due mainly o lower maintenance and refurbishment
expenditure incurred on the House's investment propertics, Fundraising costs of £770k were 3% lower than zo021-22 (L794k). Direct
costs of 743k were 28% higher than 2021-22 due o increased activity post-pandemic and previously vacant posts being filled during
the year, (021-22: £581k).

During the year to 31 July 2023, the House incurred legal and professional fees relating w a range of governance matcers AMOUITINE 10
L5096k, £211k lower than 2021-22 {£807k) as set our in Note 7 to the accounts. Of this sum £i74k relaced to the independent review of
the House's governance. In addition, che House incurred legal and professional fees on a range of safeguarding and academic-related
mateers amounting to £618k, £404k lower than 2021-22 (£r.u2k), As referred to in last year's Annual Repore and accounts, costs were
incurred in 2021-22 in relacion to an employment marcer as disclosed in the Annual Report and note 23 of che Accounis for the year
ended 31 July 2022,

FRS 102 requires che recognition of the fair value of complex financial insruments, i1 2008, the House entered inta an interest rate
swap with Barclays Bank ple, under which it receives interest at s-month LIBOR and pays a fixed rate of interest of 4.783%. The
notional amount of the swap is £1om and expires an 1 February 2038. The fair value cost of unwinding this interest rare swap as ar 3
July 2e23 has been provided ac Lassk (2021-22: £3,555k), o reduction in the year af L2900k,

Result for the year

The consolidared net funds of che House fell by £6,6o1k in the year (zo21-22: £87,770k increase), the net reduction is arrrihurable ro:

2022-23 2021-22
e Upresericted funds o307k (£ %.230k)
s llesericred funds Lonzg6k £ 8Rzk)
s Endowment funds (7) (E nagak) £ gs,u8k

(") Including total investment losses in the year of 18,948k (2021-22: [9o.287k gain).
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Reserves policy

The House’s reserves policy is to maintain sufficient free reserves to enable it to meet its shore-rerm financial obligations in the event
of an unexpected revenue shortfall w allow the House to be managed efficiently and w provide a buffer to ensure uninterrupred
services.

Toal funds of the House and its subsidiaries at the vear-end amounted to £765.6m (2021-22: £772.2m). This includes endowment
capital of £758.6m and unspent restricred income funds totalling Erg.3m,

The House™s free reserves ar the year-end amounted to a deficic of L12,600k (2021-22: L12,297k deficit}, representing retained
unrestriceed income reserves excluding an amount of £5,017k for the boak value of fixed assets less associated funding arrangements
and designated reserves ar the year end amounting to £,612k (2021-22: £1,589k), Governing Body has sec a target to increase free
reserves by £500k pa in its rolling s-year plan. Whilst adopring a policy target for free reserves, the Governing Body also recognises
thar expenditure on certain repair and renovagion projeces could be postpaned in the evenr of a cash-flow problem.

Designated reserves of £1,612k at the year end included Lysk for unexpended Annual Fund projects, which are projected wo be spent
over the nexe three years.

Risk management

The House has processes for identifying, evaluating and managing the principal risks and uncereainties faced by the House and irs
subsidiaries in undertaking cheir activities. When it is not able to address risk issues using internal resources, the House takes advice
from external experts. A report on major risks is prepared annually by the Treasury, which is considered by the Audit Commiteee,
Finance Commirtee and Governing Body each year. Health and Safeey risks are monicored by a committee of heads of department,
chaired by the Steward and subject o annual external andic.

Training courses and other forms of career development arc available to members of staff to enhance their skills in risk-relared arcas.

The Governing Body, which has ultimate responsibilicy for managing any risks faced by the House, has given consideration to the
major risks o which the House and its subsidiaries ate exposed and has concluded that adequate systems arc in place to manage these
tisks, Tt is recognised thae systems can provide only reasonable, bur not absolute, assurance chat major risks have been managed.

The principal risks and uncertainties faced by the House and its subsidiaries that have been idencified are categorised as follows:

Risk Measures

=

Regulatory risk t_lose communication with the Chariry Commission in lighr
of the Official Warning

2. Pandemic Effective implementation of government policies; support for
research inco effective meatment and vaccinaton. Insurance
{where li{ﬁsfhit]

3. Recruitmene of saff (academic and non- | Terms and conditions of service reviewed regularly
academic)

4 Reputational risk from lapses in academic | Monitor admissions procedures, student satisfaction and
standards exam resules

. 1T neowork and data securicy o | IT managed jointly by a college consorrium. [Investment in
people and hardware/soteware

6. Disaster Recovery planning procedures reviewed regularly, liaison with
CMETECNCY SCIVICes

2, Decline in purchasing power of the endowment | Diversified portfolio and close oversighe from the Tnvesrment

Grroup
B Power supply disruption Contract in place for standby generators
9. Employment dispures CGovernance review completed and Human Resources ream

established
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Investment policy, objectives and performance

The House's investment abjectives are to balance current and future beneficiary necds by
»  mainmining {ar leasr) the value of the endowmenr in real rerms;

. pmducing consistent and sustainable recurns o suppore L'xpCI'nJil'llrL'; and

e delivering these objectives wichin acceprable levels of risk.

T'o meet these ohjectives, the House’s invesements as a whole are managed on a total recurn basis, maintaining diversification across a
range of asser classes in order to produce an appropriate balance beoween risk and recurn. [n line with this approach, the Housc’s
stacutes allow the House to invest permanent endowment to maximise the related ol reurn and to make an appropriate propordon
of the unapplied toral recurn available for expenditure each year,

Investment policy and strategy are set by the Governing Body as advised by the Tnvesrment Group and Finance Committee from
time o time and perfarmance is regularly monitored by the Investment Group. Ac the year end, the House's long teem investments,
combining securities and property investments, totalled £758 7m (2021-22: £769.8m}, net of fgo.0m loan notes: Investment rerurns
refecred wealer markees with 4 total return on the House's investments after fees and inerest on the loan notes of +0.82% (1021-22:
+15.4%).

The carrying value of the preserved permanent capital and the amount of any unapplied total rewrn available for expenditure was
raken as the open market values of these funds as at 1 August 2001 together with the original gift value of all subsequent endowment
received.

On the total return basis of investing, it is the Governing Body's policy to exeract as income 3.25% (plus investment management
costs) of the value of the relevant investments. However, to smooth and moderare the amounes wichdrawn, this is calculated on the
average of the year-end values in each of the preceding five years.

The equivalent of such 3.25% of the opening value of the securities and property investments, plus costs, was raken as income in the
year. The Governing Body keeps the level of income withdrawn under review o balince the needs and intereses of current and future
heneficiaries of the House's acrivicies,

Fundraising Activities

Christ Church’s Development and Alumni Relations Office exists 1o develop lifelong relacionships with and amongst alumni, donors
and supporeers, and to raise fands for Chrise Church's charitable aceivides. The Development Office consists of a Dirccror (0.8 FTE)
and nine members of staff (.95 FIE). The Office communicates news, research developments, events, voluntecring opportunities,
fundraising appeals and progress updates that are imporrant to alumni.

The Develapment and Alumni Relations Office works with a necwark of volunteers; the Development Board and the American
Friends of Chirist Church which provide advice and supporr For fundraising, and the Cheist Church Association Commitee which
suppors the Offce’s alumni relations acrivicies.

Christ Church is eommiceed to best practice when engaging with all alumni, current members, parents and friends of Christ Chuich.
It continued to be registered with the Fundraising Regulator during 2022-23, subseribing o its Code of Fundraising 'racnce, as
adapred by agreement with the Regulator to meer the pardicular eircumstances of colleges in the University of Oxford. The
Development and Alumni Office also follow che Universin's Echical Gifts Policy.

Christ Church does not solicit funds from members of the public: ies fundraising activides are focussed principally on its alumni and
chird parties incroduced to Christ Church by alumni or the University of Oxford, The Development and Alumni Relations Office
will always respect the wishes of any alumni who wish to expand or limit communications by type ar means,

As a registered charity, Christ Church is regulaed by the Charity Commission for England and Wales: in fundraising, the Office
adheres to all applicable laws in the relevant jurisdicrions. Personal informarion is handled wich care and confidencialiny and 1s
processed in accordance with the Data Protection Acr, the General Data Protection Regulation, and all other applicable luws to
support the House's mission, related events, fundraising, sharing news, volunteering and neoworking acrivities.
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FUTURE PLANS

The House secks to continue to fulfil its core purposes. To this end, its policies in all arcas are reviewed regularly by the commirrees
secour on page 6 and by the Geverning Body

We also continue to make plans for the House's soath anniversary in 2025, which will include inereasing support for graduate and
undergraduate education and for academic research chrough endowing academic posts and graduate scholarships and the
uppurl:uni!ics made possible by our Research Centre in the Thatched Barn. Plans o improve the Library and Picrure Gallery, as well
as to explore oprions to increase housing provision for graduate studenes, will likewise form part of the sooth anniversary celebrations,
In addition, academic commitece and Governing Body have been working on an Academic Stracegy, which sets our vision,
commitments and prioritics — for the years t come.

Plans continued to be progressed to build a new pavilion and ourdoor centre on Merton Ficld for the Cathedral School, This is now
due o become upurnrinnnl in 2024 following the need o |‘|’_'-:l|,‘|rlll:f for planning consent (the previous consent having expired as a
rexult of che p:mdum ).

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES

The Governing Body is responsible for preparing the Report of the Governing Body and the financial stacements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Charity law requires the Governing Body 1o prepare financial stacements for cach financial year, Under that law the Governing Body
has preparcd the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepeed Accounting Practice {United
Kingdom Accounting Srandards and applicable law), including Financial Reporting Standard 102: The Financial Reporting Standard
Applicable in the UK and Republic of Treland (FRS 102).

Under charity law the Governing Body must not approve the fi tancial stacements unless it is satisfied thar they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the House and of its ner income or expenditure for thar period, In preparing these financial statements,
the Governing Body is required to;

o selece the most suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

o make judgements and accounting estimares thae arc ¢ casonable and prudeng

o scate whether applicable accounting standards, including FRS 102, have been folloy od, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in che financial statements;

o siare whether a Statement of Recommended Preactice (SORP) applies and has been fallowed, subjece to any material departures
which are explained in the financial starements.,

e prepare che financial starements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the House will continue o
i.'bT}L_'r'.!.:E.

The Governing Body is respansible for keeping proper accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the House's
cransactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the House and crable it to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Charities Act 2011, It is also responsible for safeguarding the assers of the House and ensuring
their proper application under charity law and hence for rking reasanable steps for the prevention and decection of frand and other
irregularicies.

Approved by the Governing Body on 29 November 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

The Very Reverend Professor Sarah Foor

[Yean
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Opinion

We have audited the financial scatements of Christ Church (‘the Charity’) and it subsidiaries (‘che group’) for the year ended
31 July 2023 which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities, Consolidared and House Balance Sheet,
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and notes to the financial scacements, including significant accounting policies. The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic
of lreland (United Kingdom Generally Accepred Accounting Pracrice).

In owr opinion the financial starements:

o givea true and fair view of the stace of the group’s and the parent charity's affairs as ac 31 July 2023 and of che group's
income and receipts of endowments and expenditure, for the year then ended;

o have been propery prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepred Accounting Practice; and
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Ace 201

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audir in accordance with Internacional Srandards on Auditing (UK) (15As (UK)) and applicable law, Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilitics for the audic of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with che echical requirements chat are
relevant o our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Frhical Sandard, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe chat the audiv evidence we have obained is
sufficient and appropriace to provide a basis for our epinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
gong

In auditing the financial starements, we have concluded that the Members of the Governing Body's use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of che Anancial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any marerial uncenainties relating o events or conditions that,
I } £

individually or callecrively, may case significant doube on the charity or the group’s ability ro continue as a going concern fora

period of at least owelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue,

Our responsibilitics and the responsibilicies of the Members of the Governing Body with respect to going concern are
described in the relevant secaons of this report,

Other information

The Members of the Governing Bady are respansible for the other information contined within the annual repart. The other
informarion comprises the information included in the annual report, other than che financial statements and our audicar’s
report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
orherwise cxPlifitIL" stated in our repore, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informacion is marerially
incansistent wich the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. 17 we identify such marerial inconsistencies or apparent magerial misstacements, we are required to determine
whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in che financial staements themselves. I, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstacement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

e have nodhi ng o report in chis rcgar{L
Matters on which we arc n:quin:d to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relarion to which the Charities (Accounts and Reports)
Regularions 2008 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

o dhe information given in the financial starements is inconsistent in any maserial respece wich the Members of the
Governing Body's report; or

e sufficiene and proper accounting records have nor been kepe by the parene charicy; o
e the financial starements are not in agreement with the accounting records and revurns; or
o we have not received all the informartion and explanations we require for our audit

Page 166



Christ Church
Independent auditor’s report to the Members of the Governing Body of Christ Church

Responsibilitics of trustees

As explained more fully in the Statement of Accounting Policies [set out on pages 19-23], the Members of the Governing Body
arc responsible for the preparation af the financial saements and for being satishied thar they give a rue and Fair view, and for
such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements char are free from
nﬁﬂ[(:r‘lﬂl n]iSS[J[f[“L"E][. 1,'.-‘]14.'l|'|l'.r r.!l.ll.' Lo i-lalu.] ar reot.

In preparing the financial statements, the Members of the Governing Body are responsible for assessing the group and the
parent Chariry's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related ro going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Members of the Governing Body either intend ro fiquidate the charity or 1o
cease operations, or have no realistic aleernarive but ro do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

We have been appointed as auditor under section of the Charities Ace 2011, and report in accordance with the Acts and
relevant regulacions made or having effect thereunder.

Our abjectives are to obrain reasonable assurance about whether the financial starements as a whole are free from marterial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and ro issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is nota guarantee that an audic conducted in accordance with 18As (UK) will always detect a
miaterial misstatement when it exises. Misscacements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the appregan, L|H_'}' could n:asmml:ul}- e cxllc-cn:d to influence the ceonomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
ﬁl'l:l.“L"iflI ACACCITICILES.

Dictails of the extent o which the audic was considered capable of detecring irrepularitics, including fraud and non-
compliance with laws and regulations are ser our below,

A further description of our responsibilities for the audic of the financial statements is locared on the Financial Reporeing
Council's website at: www fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms pare of our auditor’s repart.

Extent to which the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud

Irregularitics, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and reguladons, We ihentificd and assessed the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements from irregularities, whether due o fraud or eror, and discussed these

herween our audit eam. We then designed and performed audit procedures responsive o those risks, including obaining
audic evidence sufficient and ap[_}r(}pri:u:c w prm'ii_lc a hasis for our opinion.

We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks within which the parent charity and group operares,
focusing on thase laws and regulations that have a direce effect on the determinadon of material amounes and disclosures in
the financial statements, The laws and regulations we considered in this context were taxation legislation, wgether wich the
Charities SORP (FILS 102). We assessed the required compliance with these laws and regulations as part of our audit
procedures on the relared financial statement items.

In addition, we considered provisions of ather laws and regulations that do not have a direct effect on the financial searements
but compliance with which might be fundamental to the parent charity’s and the group’s ability to operate or to avoid a
material penalty. We also considered the opportunities and incentives thar may exist within the parent charity and the group
for fraud. The other laws and regulations we considered in chis conrext for the group were General Draca Protection
Repulations and Healch and Safery.

Auditing seandards limir the required audic procedures to idenafy non-compliance with these laws and regulations to enquiry
aof the Members of the Governing Body and other management and inspection of regulaory and legal correspondenee, if any.

We identificd che greatest risk of marerial impact on the financial statements from irregularicies, including fraud, to be within
the recognition of certain income sereams, and the override of contrals by management. Our audic procedures to respond to
risk of income recognition wichin the income streams deemed 1o be 2 greacese risk included selecting a sample of income
during the year, agrecing to the relevant documentation and ensuring it has been recognised carrcerly, Our audic procedures
to respond to the risk of management override included enquiries of management abou their own idenafication and
assessment of the risks of irregularities, sample testing on the posting of journals, reviewing accounting estimares for biases,
reviewing minuees of meetings of those charged with governance.

Owing to the inherent limitations of an audit, there is an unavoidable risk that we may not have detected some material
misstatemenes in che financial statements, even though we have properly planned and performed our audit in accordance with
auditing standards. For example, the further removed non-compliance with laws and regulacions (irregularities) is fram the
events and cransactions reflecred in che financial statements, the less likely the inherently limited procedures required by
auditing standards would idenafy it In addition, as with any audie, there remained a higher risk of non-derection af
irregularitics, as these may involve collusion, forgery, intentonal omissions, misiepresentations, or che override of internal
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controls, We are not responsible for preventing non-compliance and cannot be expected w deteer non-compliance with all
laws and regulations,

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the House's Governing Body, as a body, in accordance wich Parc 4 of the Charities (accounts and
Repores) Regulations 2008, Our audic work has heen undertaken so that we might state to the chariey’s rustecs those matcers

we are required o seate ro them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest exeent permireed by law, we do
not accept or assume responsibility o anyone other than the charity and the House's Governing Body as a body, for our audlin
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

CROWE U.K. LLI

Statucary Auditor

Agquis House

49-51 Blagrave Serect
Rt'atling

LGP

Dace:

Crowe UK. LLD is eligible for appoinement as auditor of the charity by virtue of ies eligibility for appointment as auditor of a
company under section 1212 of the Com panics Act 2006,
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Christ Church

Statement of Accounting Policies

Year ended 31 July 2023

Scope of the financial statements

The Rnancial statements present the Consolidared Seatement of Financial Activities (SOFA), the Consolidated and
House Balance Sheets and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the House and its wholly-owned subsidiarics
Christ Church Oxford Trading Limited, Christ Church (Evesham) Limited, Christ Church (Daventry) Limited, Thomas
Wolsey Properry Limited, Wick Farming Limited and Christ Church Developments Limited. The subsidiarics have been
consolidated from the date of cheir formation heing the dace from which the House has exercised control through voting
rights in the subsidiaries. No separate SOFA has been presented for the House alone as permitted by the Charity
Commission on a concessionary basis for the filing of consolidated financial statements. A summary of the resules and
financial posicion of the charity and each of its material subsidiaries for the repording year are disclosed in note 14.

Basis of accounting

The House's individual and consolidared financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Unired Kingdom
Accounting Standards, in particular ‘FRS 102: The Financlal Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Treland’ (FRS 102).

The House is a public benefit entity for the purposes of FRS 102 and a regisiered charity. The House has thesefare also
prepared irs individual and consolidared financial statements in accordance with “The Statement of Recommended
Practice nppl icable to charities preparing their Anancial staeements in accordance with FRS 102" (The Charities SORP
(FRS 102)).

The financial starements have been prepared on a going concern basis and on the historical cose basis, except for the
measurement of investments and cercain financial assers and liabilities at fair value with movements in value reporred
within the Statement of Financial Activides (SOFA). The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below and
have been applied consistently throughour the year.

Accounting judgements and estimation uncertainty

In preparing financial starements it is necessary to make certain judgements, estimares and assumptions that affect the
amounts recognised in the financial scacements, The following judgements and estimates are considered by the Governing
Body to have most significant effect on amounts recognised in che financial sratements.

Before legacies are recognised in the financial seatements, the Governing Body has to exercise judgement as to what
constirutes sufficient evidence of entitlement to the bequest. Sufficient entitlement exists once notification of payment
has been received from the executor(s) of the estate or estate accounts are available which indicate there are sufficient
funds in the estate after meeting liabilities for the bequest to be paid.

With respect o che next financial year, the most significant areas of uncertainty thac affect the carrying value of assers
held by the House and its subsidiaries are the level of invesement return and the performance of investment markers.

Income tc-mgnitiun

All income is recognised once the House has entitlement to the income, the economic benefic is probable and the amount
can be reliably measured,

a. Income from fecs, Office for Students support and other charges for services

Fees receivable, less any scholarships, bursaries or other allowances granted from che House's unrestricred funds, Office
for Students support and charges for services and use of the premises are recognised and accounted for in the period in
which the related service is provided.

b. Inconie from denations, grants and [egacies

Donations and grants that do not impose specific future performance-related or other specific conditions are recognised
on the date on which the chariry has entitlement to the resource, the amount can he reliably measured and the cconomic
benefic to the House of the donation or grant is probable, Donartions and grang subject o performance-related
conditions are recognised as and when those condidions are met. Donations and grants subject o other specific
conditions are recognised as those conditions are met or their fulfilment is wholly within the conwol of the House and it
is probable thar the specificd conditions will be met.

Legacies are recognised following grant of probate and onee the House has received sulficient informarion from the
exceutor{s) of the deceased’s estate to be satisfied thac the gift can be reliably measured and char the cconamic benefic to
the House is probable.
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Statement of Accounting Policies

Year ended 31 July 2023

Donations, grants and legacics accruing for the general purposes of the House are credived w unrestriceed funds,

Donations, grants and legacies which are subject to conditions as to cheir use imposed by the donor or sct by the terms of
an appeal are credired to the relevan restricted fund or, where the donarion, granc or legacy is required to be held as
capital, to the endowment funds, Where donations are received in kingd (as distince from cash or other monctary assets).
they are measured ar the fair value of those assets at the date of the gift.

¢, Investment income

Interest on bank balances is accounted for on an accrual basis wich interest recognised in the period to which the interest
r{']ﬂtl’ﬁ.

Income from fixed interest debr securities is recognised using the effective interest rate mechod.

Dividend income and similar distributions are recognised on cthe dage the share interest becomes ex-dividend or when the
right to the dividend can be established.

Income from investment properties is recognised in the period to which the renal income relates.
Expenditure

Expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis. A liability and relaced expendinure is recognised when a legal or
constructive obligation commits the House ro expenditure thae will probably require setdlement. the amount of which
can be reliably measured or estimated.

Granes awarded that are not performance-related are charged as an expense as soon a legal or consuuctive obligation for
their payment arises. Girants subject to performance-related conditions are expensed as the specified conditions of the
gr:ll'll.' are met.

All expenditure including support costs and governance costs are allocated or apportioned to the applicable expenditure
categories in the Statement of Financial Activiues {the SOFA).

Support casts which includes governance costs (costs of complying wich constitutional and statutory requirements) and
other indireet costs are apportioned to expenditure categories in the SOFA hased on the estimated amount actriburable to
thar activity in the year, cither by reference to staff time or the use made of the underlying assets, as appropriate.
Irrecoverable VAT is included with the ivem of expenditure to which it relates.

Intra-group sales and charges berween the House and its subsidiaries are excluded from vading income and expenditure
in the consolidared financial statements,

Leases

Leases of assers that eransfer subseantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The costs
of the assets held under finance leases are incdluded within fixed assers and depreciation is charged over the shorter of the
lease term and the assers” useful lives, Assers are assessed for impairment at each reporeing date. The corresponding capital
obligations under these leases are shown as liabilities and recognised at che lower of the fair value of the leased assets and
the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned berween capital repayment and
finance charges in the SOFA so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balince of the liabiliey.

Leases that do not transfer all che risks and rewards of ownership are classified ay operating leases. Rentals payable under
operacing leases are charged in the SOFA on a straighe line basis over the relevane lease orms. Any lease incenrives are
recognised over the lease term on a straight line basis.

Tangible fixed assets

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stared at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulaced
impairment losses.

Expenditure on the acquisition or enhancement of land and on the acquisinen. construction and enhancement of
buildings which is directly ateriburable ro bringing the asser o its working condicion for its intended use and amounting
to more than £20,000 together with expenditure on equipment costing more than £20,000 is capitalised.

Where a part of a building or cquipment is replaced and the costs capitalised, the carrying valug of chose parts replaced is
derccognised and expensed in the SOFA.

Orther expenditure on equipment incurred in the normal day-to-day running of the House and its subsidiaries is charged
o the SOFA as incurred.
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8.

I0.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided to write off che cost of all relevant tangible fixed assets, less their escimared residual value, in
cqual annual instalments over their expected useful economic lives as follows:

Frechold properties, including major CXECNSIONS 50 years

Leaschold properties so years or period of lease if shoreer
Building improvements [0 - 30 vears

Equipment 3- 10 years

Books 2% pa reducing balance

Freehold land is not depreciated, The cost of maintenance is charged in the SOFA in the period in which icis incurred.

At the end of each reporting period, the residual values and uscful lives of assets are reviewed and adjusted if necessary. In
addition, if events or change in dreumstances indicate thar the carrying value may not be recoverable then the carrying
values of angible fixed assets are reviewed for impairment.

Properties held under a Shared Equity House Purchase scheme are held ac the original cose of the House's share and are
not depreciated.

Heritage Assets

The House has chosen o hold heritage assets at cost. The House has a number of assets, including items of art and
historic texts that meet the definidion of heritage assets under the SORP. The depreciated historic cost of the majority of
these items is nil. leems purchased are recognised at cost and items donated to the House are recognised at fair value, The
House has taken advanrage of the exemption within FRS 102 not to disclose transactions before © |anuary zom5 as
obtaining fair values for these assers would be impracticable and the cose of obraining such valuations would ounweigh the
benefits w the users of these financial sttements,

Investments

Investment properties are initially recognised at their cost and subsequently measured ar their fair value (marker value) ac
each reporting date. Purchases a nd sales of investment properties are recognised on exchange of contracts,

Liseed investmens are inicially measured at their cost and subsequently measured ac their fair value ac cach reporting dare.
Fair value is based on their quoted price ac the halance sheet date without deduction of the estimated future selling coses.

Investments such as hedge funds and private equity funds which have no readily idencifiable marker value are initally
measured at their costs and subscquently measured at cheir fair value ac each reporting date withour deduction of the
estimared furure selling coses. Fair value is based on the most recent valuations available from their respective fund
IMANAEETS.

Other unguoted investments are valued using primary valuation techniques such as earnings muliples, recent
ransactions and net assers where reliable estimares can be made — otherwise ac cose less any impairment.

Changes in fair value and gains and losses arising on the disposal of investments arc credited or charged o the income or
expenditure seetion of the SOFA as “gains or losses on investments’ and are allocared co che fund holding or disposing of
the relevant investment,

Page 21



Christ Church

Statement of Accounting Policies
Year ended 31 July 2023

1. Other financial instruments
a, Derivatives
Christ Church has employed an inrerest rre swap on one occasion in 2008 to fix the cost of its debe for 30 years.

Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at fair value on the date the contrace is entered inco and are
subsequently measured ar fair value. Changes in fair value arc credited or charged to the income or expenditure section of
the SOFA. Hedpe accounting is not currendly applied 1o derivatives.

b, Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at banks and in hand and short term deposits wich a maturicy dace of three
months or less.

¢.  Debtors and creditors

Debtors and creditors receivable or payable within one year of the reparring dare are carried at cheir cransaction price.
Diebtors and creditors that are receivable or payable in more than one year and not subject to a marker rare of interest are
measured ae the present value of the n_'xpcctcd Fueure I‘c"Ct‘ipI.‘i or payment discounted at a matker rate of interest.

12. Stocks

Stocks are valued ae the lower of cost and net realisable value, cost being the purchase price on a fiest in, first out basis.
13. Foreign currencies

The funcrional and presentation currency of the House and irs subsidiaries is the pound scerling,

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies during the yvear are rranslated into pounds sterling using the spor
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assers and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies arc
translated into pounds sterling at the rares applying at the reporring date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the secdement of tansactions and from the rranslation of monetary
assets and liabilicies denominated in foreign currencies at the exchange rates ac the reporting dace are recognised in the
income and expenditure seetion of the SOFA.

14. Total Return investment accounting

The Hause™s Stacutes authorise the House ro adapr a “rotal return’ basis for the investment of its permanent endowment.
The House can invest its permanent endowment without regard to the capial/income distinctions of standard trust law
and with discrenion o 3|:|p|}r any part of the accumularcd ol recuen on the investment as income for Spt'ﬂdil'ig vach
year, Until this power is exercised, the total return is accumulared as a component of the endowment known as the
unapplicd total return that can be either be reained for investment or release o income ar the discretion of the
Governing Body.

15. Fund accounting
The tacal funds of the House and is subsidiaries are allocared to unrestriced, resericted or endowment funds based on

the origins of the terms sec by the donors or set by the terms of an appeal. Endowment funds are further sub-divided into
permanent and expendable.

Unrestricted funds can be used in furcherance of the objects of the House ar the discretion of the Governing Body. The
Governing Body may decide thar part of the unresericred funds shall be used in fucure for a specific purpose and this wa
he accounted for by wansfers o appropriace desipnaced funds.

Restricred funds comprise gifts, legacies and granes where the donors specified dhac the funds are to be used for particular
purposes of the House. They consist of either gifes where the donor has specified that both the capiral and any income
arising must be used for the purposes given or the income on gifes where the donor has required or permiteed che capical
be maineined and with the intention thac the income will be used for specific purposes within the House's objects.

Permanent endowiment funds arise where donors specify thar the funds are o be remined as capital for the permanent
benefit of the House, Any part of che toral return arising from the capiral that is allocaced to income will be accounred for
as unresoricred funds unless the donor has placed reserictions on the use of that income, in which case icwill be accounted
for as a resericted fund.
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16.

17.

Expendable endowment funds are similar to permanent endowment in char they have been given, or the House has
determined based on the circumstances that they have been given, for the long term benefit of the House. However, the
Governing Body may ar ies diseretion decermine ro spend all or part of the capiral.

Pension costs

FRS 102 makes the distinction berween a group plan and a multi-employer scheme. A group plan consists of a collection
of entities under common control typically with a sponsoring employer. A multi-cenployer scheme is a scheme for entities
not under common control and represents an industry-wide scheme such as Universities Superannuation Scheme or ane
for employers in the same locality such as the University of Oxford Staff Pension Scheme. The accounting for a multi-
employer scheme where the employer has entered into an agreement with the scheme chat determines how che employer
will fund a deficic results in the recognition of a liability for the contributions payable that arise from the agreement (ro
the extent that they relate to the deficit) and the resulting expense in proficor los in accordance with section 28 of FRS
102. The trustees are satisfied thar Universities Superannuation Scheme and the University of Oxford Staft Pension
Scheme both meet the definition of a multi-employer scheme and has therefore recognised the discounted fair value of
the contractual contribucions under the recovery plans in existence at the date of approving the financial statements.

The House also operates a defined contribution pension scheme. Conrriburions to these arrangements are charged to the
SOFA in the period in which they are payable.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The pension deficits recorded are dependent on estimates of future employment patterns and interest rates. The effects
of changes to these assumptions are shown in noce 24,
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities
For the year ended 31 July 2023

Notes

INCOME AND ENDOWMENTS FROM:

Charitable aciiviiies: 1
Teaching, research and residential
Carhedral School
Cathedral
Heritage
Donations and legacies z
Other trading income 3
Investments:
Invesoment income &
Tatal rerrn allocared o income 15
Other income 5
Total income

EXPENDITURE ON: i

Charitable activities:
Teaching, research and residenvial
Onhier chanable activities
Cathedral School
Cathed ral

Generating funds:
Fundraising
Trading cxpendinre
Endowment management costs
Interest pavable on loan notes

Taotal expenditure
Net Lncome/{Expenditure) before gains
MWer (losses)fgains on investmenis 12, 13
Ciaing on complex financial instroments 6
Net [Income

Transfers between funds i

Net movement in funds for the year

Fond balances broughe forvward 20

Funids carried forward at 31 July

Unresericted Restricred Endowed 1023 20022
Funds Funids Furieds Total Teatal
fooo Fooo Looo L'ooo Foon

12,400 - 12,400 0,588

2,175 7 2,182 L0h1

1 28 7 2006 o

49 513 2,817 3,379 b

1,850 - - 1,856 g76
418 273 31, 71§ 23,4006 28,180
12,773 7890 (20,605 — =

173 ¥l - 192 15

29,057 8,788 1,876 42621 45,381
23,249 g,6322 - 28871 35,057
8 - 858 66

1,689 + 1,689 2,651
1,888 1§ = 2003 2,953
770 - 77a 794
1,267 - 1,267 W47
216 - 44 B0 43z 5,787

= 2,084 2,084 2,073

30,079 6.595 6,500 43174 50,728
(122} 2,193 (2,624) (553) {5.347)

- (2,94%) (8,948} 90,287

2,500 2,900 1,830
2,778 2,193 (11,572) (6,601) 87,770

519 (947 428 -

3:297 1,246 (11,044} {6,601} 87,770
(10:550) 13,017 769,757 772,224 4454
(7y253) 14:263 758,613 765,623 772324

See note 15a for the Consolidaed Statement of Financal Acrividies for the prior vear.
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Consolidated and College Balance Sheets
As at 31 July 2023

2013 L EE) 2013 2022
Group Group The House The Hause
Notes £'ooo £'ono £'ooo 'oon
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 1o 13,924 L§.707 13,911 14,704
Heritage assers 1 - . - -
Property investments 12 188,144 157,428 258,000 110,003
Other investments e} 560,176 504,523 590,576 4079
Total Fixed Assets 862,245 A77.060 862,489 Bra.426
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks 856 944 797 35
Debeors 16 7,109 9,966 10,378 13,675
Cash at bank and in hand 10,106 13,362 8,359 13,4003
Total Current Assets 18,161 24,272 IORET] 26,9403
LIABILITIES
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 17 10,550 20.384 12,143 20,404
NET CURRENT ASSETS 7,611 3.048 7.391 0,554
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #6y,856 881,008 H6g,880 880,084
CREDITORS: falling due after more than one year ] 100,668 103,475 100,668 103,575
Provisions for liabilities and charges 19 I z 1 2
NET ASSETS REFORE PENSION LIABILITY 760,187 TTTI 261,211 T 707
Defined benefit pension scheme liability 24 3504 5200y 3504 §,207
TOTAL NET ASSETS 765,623 g P 765647 771,200
FUNDS OF THE COLLEGE 10
Endowment funds 758,613 769,757 758,613 769,757
Restricted funds 1.4;263 13,007 14,263 13,007
Unrestricted funds
Designated funeds 1,612 589 161 13
General funds {9.195) {7.916) {4,622) {300}
Revaluation reserve 45549 439 - -
Pension and loan swap reserve 10, 24 {q.219} (Ra62) (4:z19) (47621
765,623 772124 765,647 771,100

The financial starements were approved and suthorised for issue by the Governing Body of Christ Church an 29 November 2021,

The Very Reverend Professor Sarh Foor e James Lawrne
[ean Treasurer
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 July 2023

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Dividends, interese and rents from investments
Tueerest payable an [evan noes
[vestment management costs
Purchase of property, plane and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of borrawing
Receipr of endowment
Net cash provided by (used in} financing activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents in the reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period

Change in cash and cash equivalents due to exchange rate movements

Cash and cash equivalents a1 the end of the reporting period
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2023 2022
f'ooo £ooo
(26,676) (18,038
22,400 28,180
{2,084) (2,073)
(4,632) (5,787)
(172} {208)
1945543 23,949
(189,260) (20,8493)
20,603 14,0748
2,817 1,010
1,817 3,010
{3,256) {1.850]
13,302 15202
10,106 13,362




Christ Church
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2023

1 INCOME FROM CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

2023 2041
Teaching, Research and Residential Fooo £ oo

Unrestriceed funds
Tuirion fees - UK and EL snidenes 18 La4o
“Luirion fees « Cversess srudents Lil (P
Other Office for Studenes suppart iy 39
Oicher academic income 146 1
College resilenial income 402 40
Vistbar income LI 1§74
12,400 4,558
Toral Teaching, Rescarch and Residential 11,400 5,558

Uniresericred funds
Cathedeal School income A7 1,906
Carhedral income 1Ll 114
2,186 3,150

Resrictel funds
Cathedral Scheol income 7 it
Cathedral 1ncome 25 230
a5 300
Endowed funds

Cathedral inoome 7 L]
R Fi i
2,388 EE]
Total income from charitable sciivitics Lijs7BE 12,024

I'he above analyss includes £3.662% received from Oxford University from publicy sceouniable ands under the Callegiane Fupding Formla Scheme (aosn22:
L3 595k).

r DONATIONS AND LEGACIES

202§ zond
flooo fena
Ponations and Legacies
Uneestriceed fumls 40 15
Hesericred funds §13 450
Endowedl funds x.H17 3,015
3379 L
3 INCOME FROM OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES
202y 1022
+ oo foen
[vivesiwicted ﬁl uﬂ!ﬂ
Subsidiary company rading income 1,856 476
1856 076
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2023

4 INVESTMENT INCOME

101} 10311
Eoon Fooo
Ir-"n.-!".ir'rﬁ'.rr.‘nfﬁ{m
Agricudrural rene 128 143
Bark interst g 2
ither interese Fid 2
418 17
anrn'rr\-f‘ﬁr:r.e':
Ovther interest 278 1S
373 215
ﬁr.-\‘:luw\.ll_lffarlél
Agriculoural rent s Rss
LCommsercial rene Gt T 1555
Chthar property income 1.7RE 1413
Faguicy diviclends 1,555 Byt
Oicher investment inoome 13199 15,505
2 1ydl; 17,484
Total Investmeni income 14060 28,180
5 OTHER INCOME
101} 1012
Eaoo Fapa
Urizestrizred ffinds
Orehver miiscellanesus incbene 175 fiiy
175 God
Fawn:n-n'ﬁ«mﬂ
(cher miscel lamen s iscome L7 15
Ll 1§

Aol of fok (3021222 £40k) of ether miscrllaneous income was receieed in the year from the Coronavirus Job Remncion Scheme.
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6 ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

Charitable expendimre
Direce staff coss allacared ro:
Traching, research and resideneal

Okther direet coses allecared 1oz
Teaching, rescirch ans residenial
ther charicable acrivicies
Carhiedral schoel
Cachedral

Support and govemance coss allacated 1o
Teaching, research and resideniial
Cathedral school

Total charitalrle expenditure

Expendliure on generating funds
1Wrécr staff coscs allocated nx
Fundraising
demg {':prnd:'l e
[NV STIECTIC AN AEEMENt Costs

Ovther direcy costs allocared o
Fundraising
Trading expenditure
Irvistrerit panagemenn costs
Interest pavable on poces

Suppart and governance cosss-allocaed o:
Fundraising
Trading expendinae
Trvestrment managenent costs
Total expenditure on generating funds

Toal exlumlitu.r\:

202y 102z
Eooo £ oon
| Ea bl o] (IReR]
16,234 R E-E14
B8 iy
LA 570
1,001 2,0%)
TAT ERLE
ol e
Sded 2l 4127
45 554
45 it
e 9
aFr 167
285 1%y
4178 5370
1,03y 1,074
25 i
2R Bz
400 i
H1 u hor
45574 s, 728

Tn the pear ended 33 July 202y, govermance coss amounced e Teonk, 21tk Jower than 222 (ERarkt fsee nare 71, Orher legal anid professional fees smouniing o

fra6k., Btk Tower than zomiaz (£nqmak are included within 'Ober dicect costs allocated t waching, ressdrcliand residenal,

The Hore it liahle m be assessad For conmbution under the provisions of Statue XV of the University of Oxford. The scheme has been agproved by dhe Council
of the University, Congrization and His Majesty in Couricil, The papers agreed by Council clearly secoue dhar the charge due for a pear bs payable 1 thar year so
therefire; i |i;'|_1:|i_|ir_||I i mespece of 2002-17 euiss. No Prmi:a'cm has therefore been made in these sccoun s, The Conmibusien Fund 15 wsed w0 make EianTs anid |oans

o colleges on the. basis of need,

I'he teaching, rezearch and residendal coses include College Coneribution parable of E&&Tk (1001000 Lol
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7 AMALYSIS OF SUPPORT AND GOVERNANCE COSTS

Teaching [rubbic
CGeneranng and Waorhip, Choie anz}
Fainads Research S Chiit Schiool Herirage Tatal
foaa E'oan Looo £ ana Faoo
Financial administranion 54 L3 ] E - Rz
Domestic admiinismonn o 240 - . Bi6
Humman regmirees - 166 ; . 66
T 14 491 . - §ob
Endewment management 1ty . . Z 1y
Depreciation 4 S45 Gl - ygo
Lontn interest payable 3084 409 - - 2,551
Orher Fance charges {14 {1u494) ] - {1643
Cipvernance coss - 596 - - S0l
1,547 2,117 91 o aaf g
Teaching, [Mulsic
Gienerating and Woeship, Chioir e
Fuinds Research & Uhwir School Heritage Total
foao Faoon oo Lapn £'ooo
Financial admimsranon 276 180 . 556
Domsestic adminsranon By (& 1] = (R
Human researces = 53 - - 54
I [ iE = 552
Endosrment management 531 ¥ - 16y
Depreciaion i H54 fo - 035
Loan snrerest payable 1,073 497 . q 2570
Oicher finance L'I.'IiI‘H‘E'S. g | " 5 2
Governanoe costs - Ho7 - - fo7
2,597 i 68 Ho o 6,045
Financid and domestic ad minterration and 11 cosis are atribueed acoording to the estimated sfT dime spenr an exch activity.
[hepraciarion cossand profie or loss.on disposal of fixed assers are acerbuted aconrding 1o the use made aof the undedving sssets
Interest and other Rnance charges are aseibuted according w the purpose of the relatal fintneing.
22y 1otz
£lovo £oan
Governance costs comprise:
Audicor's rennuneration - audin services [ T] 2
Avditor' s romunerarion - other services 2 i
Other governance costs - Grieve Heview (] 41
Oher govermance costs - Tegal fees a6 o3
506 fo7

No-amoune has been included in governance coss for the direce employmene coss or teimbursed experises of the House's Fellows.on the basis thar these payments
relire ro the Fellow's fnvolvenvent in the House's chiaritable acriviries, Dietails of ehe gemunerarion of the Fellows and their reimbussed expenses are includid asa

separave note within these fnancial scements

B GRANTS AND AWARIDS

201% 2031

[huring the year the Hse fanded scademic awards and bursaries to students from irs resmcted and unrestriceed furls £'oon Faoo
as follows:
Unirestricted Pancls
Granes w individual:

Scholarships, perecs and granes iz 138

Bucsaries and financeal assistance awards 30 1
Total unresiricied 17 109
Resteicted funds
Grants o individuals:

Scholanships, prizes and grancs 449 44

Bursares and fimancial ssisance avands o8 87
Total restricted 1,384 1161
Total grants and avwards 1,601 1,370

Within the bursarics and financial asistance swands fgn e above, i the cost o the Hewse af dhe Crford Bursary Scheme. Undergraduare siudens of the Housa
received Tofk (s Eoak),

The abore conts are included within die charitable expendinue e Teaching, Research and Reslfenrial
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4  STAFF COSTS

zoz3 1028
The spgregace safl costs for che year were @ follows. £ooo Eona
Salaries and wages 9584 CRE L]
Social securiny costs 06 B
Pension coss:
Dietined benefir schemes L6y L556
Pension deficir liabiliny movemene (nose 24 {1.80.4) N
Hedundancy and termination costs - 1007
Chher benefits 1ag [
11,530 145,880

Sraff coses of L1, urk (2011220 D i7skl included in coral Cathidral costs, which included redundancy paymenes of £Nil (200026 Lokl and EnGyak (pozn-za:
£i, 586k included in weal Cahedral school cose are nocinduded in the aggregate payroll costs shown above.

Redundancy and rermimation payments are accounted for in the period in which the payments were made. During the current finandal year che amoune of
redundancy and ermination pasments paid o members of saff, amoanred to BN {zot-22 Laavk]. These coscswere dreed woinrescrioied funds.

The averags siumber of employees of the House, excluding Trostees, on-a full nme equivalenc bass was as follows: 201§ 1011
Tuirion and reszarch 11 a8
College residential 1 1o
Trading and visitor 111 14
Cathedral 11 [E
Carthedral 5chool fr &4
Fundraising 3 4
Support Bo 78
Towml 155 e

The average number of employed 1 nusees dunng the year was as frsllonvs:

Liniversity Lecrurers o i
CUF Lecourers 1] i
Faculey Lecuarers 1 i
Cther ceaching and research Il 5
Chiber | "
Toal 49 i3

The following information relaces oo the coployeesof the House excluding the House Trustees. Decails of the remmeration and reimbursed expenses of the House
Trusrees s included a5 2 separate note in thess financial stiements.

The number of employees (exchading members of Governing Hody) durmg the vear whose geess pay and benefits (evcluding emplover NTand pension
canrributbons) filling wichin the Following Pands was:

Ef0.oo1-E70,000 ] 2

£50,001-840,001 L ?

i8o.001-L50,001 § t

Epgo.ool-£150,001 i =
The number of the above employees with retrement benefics aceruing vas as follows:

In definsd benefits schemes 13 1
In defined contribution schemses o ]
The House's conibutions oo defined conribution pension schemes melle o8 Q
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Mores ro the financial statemenis
For the year ended 31 July 2023

1w TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Group Lexschold Frechold Fixneres,
land and land and fictings, boaks
buildings buildisnigs  and equipnient Tosal
{'apo oo Eooo £'ooo
Cost
Ar start of year 417 (TRt ¥, o 13,602
Additions a £ 1) 172
Disposals g ] {25 £34]
Transfer o o o o
Arend of year 417 595 Bz 13,740

Diepreciation and impudrmenl

Ar soarr of year ] 5328 507 B.805
Diepreciatiaon charge far the yesr ] GoG 30 G50
Dieprecuatien on dispisals o 0 {1} {11
At end of year o 528 3896 9824
Mer kool value
Ar end of year 417 By PR 13,925
A st of year 417 §i25Y 303 14,707
The House Leaschold Frechokl Fistuwres,

lamd and land and  Firciesgs, books

bawildings buiklings and equipment Toral

Egoo toos foca E'ooo

Cost
Ar s5ar of year 17 14,588 8571 23,58
Aclclizions o E 145 151
Disparals a o o @
Transfers a o o o
At end of year 417 155440 B2 TH 7R

Drepreciation and fmpairment

Arsran of e o 5,329 5545 L
Charge for dye year [ &S00 148 g
At end of year a 52 189y 0,23
Met book value

Avend of year A7 &,507 17 13,911
At start 11F}|.'J: 417 LA 028 T 70

The Hause has sabscantial long-held hisoric assees all of which are used in the course of the House's teacking and esearch acrivicies, Thes comprise lised buildings
an the Hiouse site. wgerher with their conrens comprisimg works of art, anclent books and manuscripes and oder oeasu ed anchers, Because of theit age anid, in
fmany cases, unique racare, selisble hisarical cose informaton is nor svailable for these zssees and could ot e obiained eeceprat dispropermionate oxpense.
Huwever, in the opinion of the Trusrees the depreciaced hisonical cos of these assers is now immaerial
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n HERITAGE ASSETS

The House holds o collecdon of eardy prinead baoks, manscripts and phatographs, cirea 650 printings, circa 3,000 prings and circa 2,000 drwings, a colkecion of

t8th 2nd 1gth century Eriglish ghass and @ number of Russian icons of the 17k and 1#th century. All of these were donaced 10 thi House hetween 17 and 1980 on
the understanding thas i will preserve ther and make then accessible o schalars and, within appropriaee limiss, w meatbers af the public: Heritage assers are held
at historical cose wehiich in the opinbon of the Teustees is now immaterial. The Trustees consider the cost v cany ooca valuacion of these herieage assers held would

not be commensirate with the benefir sa the users of the financial scatements,

Chirise Church is ane of the major research libraries in the world, home o many cheusands of prceless documenrs and eolleccions. They encompassa vase array of
rare and wrique mageriali in A nunther of formars, rnging from lluminated manuscripis and eady princed books o family papers, map. ancfics and images. These

colles tions support research by peatbers of Christ Church ad Oxford Universicy, 2s well asan intzmarional commanicy of schofars.

Chrise Church is unigue among the Oxboed and Cambrdge collegss in possessing an imporne colleconn of Old Maswer pincings.and dravinggs, bowsed in o
purpose-built gallery of considerable archirecmral inerese, The Picoure Gallery is open to members of the paeblic, Chrise Church and Oxfand Universicy and the Ol

Master collection has been on view i the public singe 1768, No marerial acquisitions or disposals have ocourred over the bt 5 yoars.

12 PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
Group Residerntial 2021 1022
Agricul el Commercial and Oeher Tatal Toral
Loco Eean F'ooa {'ooo ['aoo
Vaduarion ax swre of year 194,745 123,807 9T 357, B2k o408
Addiions and unprovernents e cose (P e 13057 o [P TS 22,999
[isposaly (1oe, B2l {205] o {103,077} (7,922}
Revaluarion gainsf (Jossed) in the year 31,092 (825} {5.768] LR 100,434
Valuation at end of year 145,753 128,83y 3507 FLEATT] 357824
The House Residencial 101y 1011
Agaculsural Cammercial and Ocher Total Tomnl
Eoou £'oon Eoon fooo Foon
Waluation ar start of year 145,911 123807 1z 1008 258244
Adlirions and improvements at oot 15,157 o 13157 2t B4a
Liisposals (H2402) (205} -1 (E2.607) [z102)
Revaluasion gaimd{lasses] in the vear 1105 (7875} {5,768} 175440 o132
Valuation ot end of}'ﬂ:.l' oi,hI11 128884 35,507 158,002 o003
Eseares land amd propercy saluacions & ac 3t July acay have been nuade by the House's land agents, an independent firr of Chartered Surveyore Savills (L&)
Limited. The basis of valuation being marker valuarion ie. the sximared ameoune for which the asse shoubd exclange on the valuacion dare berween a willing buyer
arl s willing selles in an arm's lengeh tansacdon after propse marketing and where parsics had each aceed knewledgeably, prudenty and widhosr compulsion.
Eitler an income valuation ai.‘pfrlhh:ll» E:!PJLI]isiﬁ_g the nn;kip;tf_,] futute rencal ncome oo .:||1§1rupriu|: mu|np]irrﬁ!l andifor the marke .IP'F‘I:I.I:Lll ﬂ||(|[|{ill'g i E.1|.!il'J.|
value per unit of measirement hased on markes eatnsacrional evidence bas bieen folltrwed, The resulring: vahits hive been thecked agimet recent matker evidence
derived From comparable transaceions.
11 adelicion to the direct properey investments scated above, the House held a wcal of £42.8m of indirect property in thres property sgecific investments as wll 2
ERps e i diversified funds
Far prisr year commparatives see not 35h.
13 OTHER INVESTMENTS
Al inwestmiens ane held ar Far value, 2023 3
£'oon E'apo
Groap investmenis
Valuarion at scart of vear §0.4,5 1§ 4513
New money Invesed (R A 685
Amounts withdrnen []].138} {z21a)
Increzet{Devreaset in cash held [gg.100) 20,78
Investment management fews a4 I
Increased [dactese) i value of investments (26,397) [rr.546)
Groap investments at end of year g0, 17 504,525
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MNotes to the financial statements
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13 OTHER INVESTMENTS CONTINUEDR

The House investments
Valuarion arsman of vear

e Lasiulaioy invested

Amomnrs withdrawn
(Decreasel increase in cash held
Inwescniene managoment fees
Increase in value of invesomens

Invesment in subsicharies

The House investments at end of year

Group investnyents comprise:

[—',a.u[r,.' IMYESIMETS

Glebal rmulc-asser funds
Properey funds

Deferred consideration
Fixed pecm deposics and cah

Toral group investments

14 PARENT AND SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS

2013 011

fooo Eong

54,525 41,204

153,511 6,884

(30,562} {22, 810]

{520 54) 7o,783

95 [

(19,4640 (1154650

44072 §04.525

46,504 43094

5he,570 40,710
Held outside Held 2013 Helol nueside Held in 2922
the UK the UK Toal the LUK the UK Toral
f'ooo Coco $'ooo foon oo £'oon
@ 2.1} i o 7 a7

o 390,611 190,621 o 311,317 ML

a 41 850 FES 2] o sl §1.020

o G060 Brnou o L o

o Biaddd 65,444 o sgaE 14,981

o 50,171 §ho,176 o FErgeT =11

The House holds 10056 of the isued shase capital in Chrise Church Oxford Trading Limited, a company providing confermce snd ocher event services on che
House's premises. The House alsa boldi 10a% of the issued share capital of Chise Church (Evesham} Limired, Chise Chorch (Davencey} Limved, Thomas Welsey
Praperty Limited and Wick Farming Limited all of which bold agoculwral fand wich beng eeen development potencil.

The resules and theie assers and lisbibities of the pareit and subsidiaries ar ehe yese end were as follows;

lacome
Espendinme
[onarion e the Heose wnder gifs aid

Resule for the pear

Toal assers
Toal laabilisies

Mer frndsae the end of vear

The Howse Chirise Church  Chrise Church
(Ervosham) {Davenyl
Lirnired Tarired

£oon foog Eooo
J7528 4 Lh]
(40450 {11 {7
=] o o

[ER T {7) ]
Bz o (s faxiy
I {39l tal
TE5.647 7a 1,004

Page 14
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1y PARENT AND SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS CONTINUELD

16

Income
Fxpendirure
Doracion o the House under gift ail

Result for dhe year

Toeal masets

Togal liabilities

et funds ar the end of vear
For prior year compiriiives soe (o 3§ o

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT TOTAL RETURN

Themas Wick Faming  Chiist Church
Walsey Limieed Oiford
Propery Trading
f'ooa £'ooo fooo
ERL 74 1ok
(1) (7 (1,884}
o o -
1,048 {3] 14
2,000 1,559 L0005
Chs8) l3rat L)
25,328 2,240 o

The Trussees hinve adopree o duly autharised policy of el reem accounging for the House's imvesment retsrns with effece fom © Augse 2001 The invesoman
tecur to be applied as incomie i caleularsd as 5:29% (20021 3.25%) (plus coss) of the average of the year-¢nd values of the rel evanr invessmenss m cach of the
precedang five pears. The preserved [feoren) value of the invested endowment capinal represents ks apen market value in 200: togethiet with all subsequent

endowments vihsed at dace of gif

At the l'n-g‘mllhls of the b L=t

Lafe component of the permanent endosw meit
Uniagphsed voral serum

Expendable endowment

Total Endowments

Movements in the reporting prriod:
Gift of endowmene Fands
Tuvestnient reourm ol invesoment incoame

Tvestinunt revamy readised and unrealised gain and lowis

Lesse [NSESEMEnE iARIZEMEnT costs
Cither ransders
Toul

Lnapplied tacal recurm aliecared v ingonw in dhe reporting perniod

Expendable endavwments reansfered o income
Met movenienis in seporting period

At end of the reporting, poriod:

Gife component of the permanen endowment
Unapplied motal remrn

I':;<11LI1J:|H1.' endinuisen

Tetal Endowmens

For prior year comparanves se note 1§ d.

DPERTORS

Amonnts falling due within one year:
Trade detwors

Amaune owed by House members
Amaungy eowed h11 Giroup undermakings
Taxarion and socsal wourity
Prepayments and accrued income
Ohiher debiors

Amounts falling due aflter more than one year:
|.ovims

Permanent Endowment Fapendabie Total
Unapplicd Endisaene Endowments
Truse for Towl
| nvestment Reosrn Toeal
(BT Eaoo oo [ eon £ooo
18,357 18,457 18357
14036 14,0036 14,0230
I35 737,304
15,357 14036 303 TIT0 69757
106 ok 2,611 287
1,048 Logh 10,570 BT TEY
[507) fyorl [R.441) 15948)
(274} {27} (6,20 (6 500)
42 40 37y 125
260 jig (1] E A §.518
[5a%) (5o8) LranBssh {200603)
Q o
o (Bal) (ol {rg.Bq4) fac,661)
Elald 1494} {2RE) {0, Bgh) {1,044)
14,567 15,5601 18553
15542 13,542 13,542
716,508 726,508
M, 56y 13,542 32,105 71k, 508 758,604
2023 b 10315 WRE
Group Laroup The House The House
E'ooo £apa £'ooo (RTT]
gk 2,972 1,787 1T
16 148 159 143
o @ 1,042 LTy
7 7 § H
PR f, g .|1R6.1 LT
188 F5I1) i ] I7d
o ] L4 1581
7199 0,961 10378 13,675
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17 CREDNTORS: falling due within one year

2612 200 EORY 022
Group Gt The House The Hause
£'ooo Laog Fooo f'ooo
Ofligations under finance lewses & ] H ]
Trade creditors 2,467 2021 4,314 L 79
Ampans awed o House Members 181 47 FLE] 472
Amanes swed w Group undermkings a o 5.081 1
Taxanon and social securicy 1.1 T 77 505 ELTIT
Accrwale and deferred incn me 00 1441 1735 5300
Crher creditnrs 14 1 14 1
10,550 )24 12,141 10,403
1% CRE[DNTORS: falling due afier mare than one year
03 2048 201§ 2022
Group Group The House The House
taoa f'oon Fooo Eooa
Nores pavable GO, 000 ELTaal /0,000 G004
Bank loais 10, o none 103,030 10,000
Obligariom undet finance leasss 1] H 5 10
[oan swap fir value g5 3553 654 ER
100,668 103575 100,668 10457
O 1 February 2008 the House borrowed Brom from Barclays Bank ple ar a foaring rave of 1-month LIBOR plus 023 i is payable quarrerdy inarress, The

koan s repayable on ¢ February 2038, The House b nvesting a sum each year in @ desigraaed fund to conibune eo the repaymine of this loan in 2038, the furnd value

ar w July 2023 was £1,747k (202122 L1, Goik).

O 1 Febinuary 1608 the House also enrercd ineo an interese rae swap wich Barclags Bank ple, under which ie seceivis -menth LIBOR and pays 2 fived mee of
interess of 3.783%. The nodonl ameant of the swap s £agm, the seap is serded quarterdy i arrears annd expires on i Febnuary 2038, The faie value of the interest

pare swap 2.z 3¢ Tuly 2004 has been previded ar £655k (202022: E3555K).

O 15 Seprernber 2016 the House encered ince an agresment with the Pension |nsurance Corporation for the fwue of (1) Fiom 25670 Series A Notes repavable on
14 Seprember 2063 and (i) Ezom 1.567% Series B Nuces repayable on 15 Seprember 206y {"the nosesd. Iicerese is payableon 14 Macch and 15 Sepramber each year,

Oa o8 Movember 2669 the House encered e an agreenient with thie Aviva Life & Pensions UK Lrd for the sue of £r5m 2.01% Serdne Does repavable on.o

November 2069, Interest s payable on 12 May and 12 November cach year,

27 May 2031 the House enered inta an agreement wich the Aviva Lifie & Pensians UK Lt for the isase of £330 2.16% Senior Noces sepuyable on 28 May 2071,
Imeeresa s paya ble o 12 May and 12 Movember cach year, Liaazim wis diawn down by the House bn 28 May 2020 and rhe remaining £13:75m 17 August 2021,

13 PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Arstart of vear
Charged in the Staement of Finansial Activinies
Sexrded inthe veir

Arend of year

F023 ion 2013 oS

Group [Grougp The House ['he House

f'ooo £ oo Eoon f'ooo
z 1 2 52

. (43 - (43

{1 in i {7

| z 1 2

The above provision selases o pension liahilines for pensions papable m ex-emplovees by the House and oo farded chrovgly an exicrnal pension scheme, The

scrmarial valuarinn has been providied by XPS 'ensions Group as ar 31 July 2023,
| i 3

I’agv 1]
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20 ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS ON FUNDS

Endowment Funds - Permanent
Student Support Funds
Academic Poses Funds

Libsary Funds

Endowment Funds - Expendable
Heyman-Morice Berefiction

D South {sf5ths)

Lee Benefaction

Mercury Fund {5/7ths)

Huil.l’lngs— Funds

Gardens & Grounds Funds

Spons Clubs Funds

Library Funds

Picrure Gallery Funds

Academic Pascs Funds

Sturdent Sugrport Funds

Cachedral & Cherister Supporr Furds
[enefices Funcls

{irher Funds

Gieneral Endowment Funds

Total Endowment Funds

Restricted Income Funds - Permanent
Seudent Support Fusds

Lsbrary Funds

Acaderic Posrs Funds

Sub-toral Restricted income {Permanent)

Restricted lneome Funds - Expendable
Hevman.Morice Henefacrion

Dir Sowth (afychsh

Lee Benefacion

Mercury Fund (3f7dhs)

['-u]ldinp

Gardens & Grounds Funds

Sporss Clibs Funds

Library Funds

Picrure Gallery Funedy

Academic Poses Funds

Sewdent Support Funds

Cathedral & Chariser Suppore Funds
Benefices Funds

Oher Funds

Sul-total Resiricted income (Expendable)

Buildiegs Funds

Gardens & Grounds Funds

Sperrs Funds

Litrary Funds

PMicture I:h“cq.' Funds

Smudent Support Funds

Cathedral & Chonster Suppan Funds
Oher Funds

Sub-total Reswicted income Munds

Tetal Restricted Funds

A1 Augiist Caminsd At 31 July
mzz Incoms Expenditurne Transfers (lsses) 2023
Eona f'ooa Eoop {'ooo Lono EAIT
(1686 9 (of) (g6} 18a) 11501
0,60 i () {461} {14 2,518
87 i {h {2) (1) 6

B ggr 1HAOE 15771 fr362) (167} 67,253
43,615 1,386 {3h3) ) (&7z) AT
16, trr 57 (i} 437) (rge) 15,787
L 087 4L (24} gyl (EETY] Lqo7
7004 128 {5e) ez} (§is1] 6,000
&8 R 3] {13 [E] “+200
36 i o i} il 3§
4,088 140 {35) {roa) (64) 20
il i 5 (151 (g L334
18,004 ] {322) sl (5l 37,588
32,339 1,508 {276) (%o 510} FR 50
1oty 2o {134} [T {252} 16,134
18,725 859 [azz} {728] [416) 26,217
13,346 853 (116} (3] (2ig) 13775
53420 15800 Aat) {1z gl [-1-10-11| H4 7901
769,757 24539 {6,500) {2p.235} {8.48) 758008
123 By 164] (i o E14)

3 a] ] 2 o "

459 7 (408 EEL] @ 521
730 o (572} fn o 854
LT i (LA 186z o %0
3.507 a7 [835) % ] o 2,010
33 4 {385} 437 o 30

o o (384} e o 15

12 t 3] fi o L]

o 5] iz} z o o

A a o 1 a 4

100 1 (841 a7 a 126

18 4] L F a £l
1,380 2 lBxg) A1 o (RO
1,450 48 fanis) i o 1,418
24 Iy (404} 391 o 11

%4 3 {13} 28 o 92
3ia 7 {173) i1 o 421
6,681 145 15, 704) 6,271 o 7ub14
4,460 1 (7] £ a Hh32
&l I o o o (33

0 G <] o o EL

o8 7 faz) [F1] o 74

i 1 {3} o a 50

33 a7y (6 ) 1esd o (111
231 o {84 (] i 223
ni tah (1) 4 f1 142
5014 B9 {3181 fia a SUTE
15017 Hol (65051 6,441 o 14,263
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26 ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS ON FUNDS CONTINUED

Unrestricted Funds
Tesignated fiemds
General funds

Diefined benetin pension scheme reserve

Lown-swag fair value reserve

Total Unrestricted Funds - The House

Thesipnated funds - subsidinrses
General funds - sabsidiaries
Revaluarion reserve - sbadianes

Total Unrestricted Funds - subsidiaries

Toral Unrestricred Funds - Group

Tota| Funds

For prior vear comparanives sec nide 35 £

21 FUNDS OF THE HOUSE DETAILS

Ac1 Aiguse Gaing At 31 July
2022 Tncome Expendizare Transfers [Torsses) 1023
ace Epos Laon Looo F'oao AT
B Gi {300} 2fa f 1,612
{3.309) 16,540 {z0.794) 15,052 o (4.622)
{5207} o 1643 o S 13,564)
{3.555) o o i L0 {6ig5)
{z0,572] 16,603 fa452) 1252 1000 {7.220)
%] o (=] (-] o (=]
£l ] {27} o o (24}
a o o i o o
) 5 (627) o ] ta4]
(1,550 i7,19 (30 079) 13302 1000 (7,254
7224 42621 (42074 o 16,048 FhOz1

The following is 2 summary of the arging and purpescs of each of the Funds

Endowment Fands - Permanent:

Grouped funds for restricid puiposes

Endewiient Funds - Expendable:
1 Heyman-Moslo Benefaction

r 11 Sowch | 3/5cha)

1. Lew Bencfaction

4 Mereuny Fund {sl=tlis)

5. Gringped funds for cestricoed porposes

fr. Laeneral Endowmenr Funds

A consolidaten Dfrzpi:_ﬂ balances of pase donaions whiete relared income, bar net the ariginal capial, can
b used for the reswriceed purposes of the charity a3 indicared in the grouped headings,

Capical balance of past donations where relited income, orincome and capital, can e wsed for the
sl i1|||pnw=.-nl"|h: |_'|1.'|_rir:p. This i a miixed use I'und:uppuuing the costs of Jeine Academic [rosEs,
the cost of up w four Career Levelopment Fellow Saentias, geaduare bursaries and wndergraduare
financial support snd concribution e mager bulding developmene projects.

Capigal balance of pust donarjons where related income, of icome and capital, can be used for che
resiriered purpases of the chasity cowards the augmentation of sl Benefices in the pacromage of the Thean
and Chapeer and 4o pward anoua! grano ro Incumberis of the 1z Livings specified in D Sour’s will,
extended o include meo Rarther Civings by Coure Onder datecd 20 May, 1850 and assubsequency estended.

Capiral halance of pase donations where iclared income, orincome and capical, can be wsed for the
restricted purposes of paying dhe sripend and incidental eqenses of dhe Lee Readers in Anaromy, Chemisery
and Physics. and in the case of accumulaed revenue of the furshernce ofiny branch of medical or
seientific reaching or research.

Capirad Falanct of past denations where redaved inceme, or mcome and capial, cin he used for the
resericted purpose of the advancement of Jearning, scienceor education with partcilar reference s the

presersacion and developimentof the ruserial system

A comsolidation of capieal balances of past donarions whiere relaed imeem e, neincoms and capieal, e be
wsed Far the restrictad purposes of che chariry as indicared in che grouped headings

A consalidarion of gifis arl donations where cither ingons, orincams and capinl can ke ued for the
general purposs of che charicy.
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FUNDS OF THE HOUSE DETALLS CONTINUED

Restricted Foands:
Restriceed income from Permanent

Restricred income from Expendable

Resricread imcome funds

Deesignated Funds
Diesipriated Funmds

Income generared from Permarent Endowmens not spent and availlable for furere cosms on the restricied
pitrposcs of the chariny as indicaced in il grouped heading,

Incame generaced froem Expendable Endowments 1 o § nocspens and sralable for funire coses of the
restricred purposes applicable o the endovrment Bands,

A consolidarion of gifts and donarions where hoth income and capiral can be used for che cestricred

purposes of the charity as indicared in che grouped hesdings.

Unsestricred Funds.allocated by Goveraing Body for Rurues costs as designaced and therefore are fot
available for expondinure an the Hoie's peneral purposes:

The General Unresoiced Funds represenc sccumuliced income from the Heose's acovinies and other sources tharare available for the genenal pusposes of the

House,

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS

Tangible fued pwers
Property invesoments
Chher invedments
Mer ourrent aswo

| eng werm liabilicies

Pension fuml and loan swap provisians

'i'u:ngilﬂr fixed assers

Propery invesmients

Ohther investmenes

et current asses

Long serm labtlicics

Pension fumd and loan swap provisions

TRUSTEES' REMUMERATION

U nrestrrcred Reanicted Endowwenent 1023
Funds Fuiriids Tunds Tetal
Fooo L'oge Laoa f'oco
f.5606 4350 o 1hOEs

o o 208 T 188044
(203} o 500,90 o176
(2,203} 2904 o 711
18,003} o {ga,o0a) {100,003}
{42200 a o {qyzzo)
7,251 14,26 7613 705,023

Linressricied Rewriced Erdowment 2012
Fuariels Funds Funds Toual
toan oo Eono Eooo
1o, g0 A T4 =] Ly7a7

o o s7.81g 157,820

2,597 o ny28 504,525
(4873} EHzo ] 1947
(1) [ {aeoanok [roo,ora)
(8.764) o 0 {87640
{1a,450) 13,007 268,747 7PLAz4

Those Fellows whio ase the T ruseees of che Howse for the purposes of chariy Lo receive no remuneragion for acting as charicy irsseees, Tt aive paicd by elther or bath

of the Universiry and the House fir the academic services they provide 1o the House,

Mot eruseses of che House fall inm the following cacegosios

* Heal of Houw

» [Professorial Felbow

» CHficial Feliow

= Fellow by Special Eleclon
* Rewarch Fellow

v Canon Profesor

o DRUSHEE TECCVES ANy remunerasion e acing 4s a cnistes Haowover, those tnastees wha are alio ('rl'lrlh'i:.'l'l:c-i'lFﬂn' Hisuse receive salaries for their wark a5

emplavecs Where possible, chew salaries are paid on excernal academic and academic-relared scales and ofien are juing amangements sath the Universry of Oxford.

All Oficial and Besearch Fellows ar eligible far a Housing Allowance, which is disclose] wichin che salary figunes belos.
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23 TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION CONTINUED

T'hve Salarics Board makes recomimendations telating o the remunerrion of Members of Governing Body 15 well 2 to other members of the House's acadenic staff
who are not membars of Gaverning Nody and a small number of other members of saff, The Board iniciates propesils relasing o remuncrarion and alsa considers
secommendacions inigared by oches commiress, The Boand has five ineernal members and three external members, The Scnes of Chiist Church provide () that
the Baard cun only make recommendations refating W remuneracion of all or any members of Governing Body i ichas been approved, netenly by a majoriny of the
Board s a whole, bue abso by a majosin of the three external menhers: (bl that in dewermining &ny queston relaring o the remuncrarion of ity members, the
Governing Biody cannot approve any arangemens which would confer on any of i members 4 preacer benehit than thar recommendad in relacion g thoa

mcmbers by the Salanes Bourd

Composition of the Salaries Hoard is sec 0wt ot page 1 of the Repart of Governing Body.

Trusrees employed by the Howse fall into the folbowing caregorics:

Official Srudenis
Fieed Teem Smudents
Ordinary Studenis
Reseatch Sudents
Canon rofessors

[here are abies five eriseees, the Dean, the Sub [Dean, the Treasirer, the Steward and the Dexelopiment Director who are enployed fll rime on managemens andfor

fundraising.

Some trustaes ase eligible for college housing schemes. 14 trusice live in howses pwied by the House, Odhers may be eliggible fira housing allowance which is
disclosed within the salary Fgures below, 4 wnasiees live in houses swned joindy with the House under the Shared Fquicy House Purchase Scheme, in which case the
hensting allowance is rduced accordingly. Mo sssch propeety was purchased in the vear amd ne such propestics wenciold in the year

Some wustees reeeive further allowanees for addidenal work carried vue as pan dine college officers, og. Senior and Junisr Ceason, Librarian, Turer for
Admissions, Tutar for Graduames and Deveapment Advisor, These amoutics are included wathin thie remunéeration fipures below,

Remuneration and other payments paid to trusiees

Rangs

fr-Lq.099
L5.o00-£0.99%
Eromoo-Eiyuag
E15,000-E15,000
Famoio-L24.099
f25,000-L20.059
Byoooo-L5g.049
Laso00-Ea 500
EymoooLig.099
Eg5.000-£48,999
Eiton0-E54.490
{55 000-£59.099
Leopo0-E6 4050
Livg, 000-£6,509
Eroono-L75,999
E7p.000:Lr9.000
S nea= T8y, 000
Eioa,0o0-11o4.995
Errponn-Ling 999
Errgooa-Ei gy
Hrooac-Ligq09
[ oo0-Dizegon
Eargy oo L8 0pg, o0
Total

g truscess are nios emplayees of the House and donoc reeeive remunerarion,

ABI12Y

3021-22

Coross retnaneracion, taxabile

S mber of benefits and pension Giross rermuneration, texable
“rimbecs coninbunons Sumber of Tranees henefin and pension conribueions
£ £
B 5.6 i 055}
3 T340 1 14744
x 13,414 0 -
E PR i $1075
] 12,133 i Groiz
2 BT 1 a5z7h
? 23R TAS x g, 7H2
2 TR T 1L 477435
[+ ] FLE el ] i 360 874
q 190,357 J 93,085
i 15407 ] Lt b3
z 10,457 3 TSI
] 185,578 a =
| E6.473 » 112480
1 L TEL 4 7.7k
4 4573 3 Mrazo
§ 408, 570, o .
I D0, 155 5}
L} TR 5 I 1oL al
1 19,650 2 232080
1 123,720 a
i 125,611 (&} p
= - 1 2149374
[ R 57 4,730,148

Dhuring zozr-22, Cheise Chusch reached aserdemen with D Parcy, the thien Dean. Unider the reenm of the senlement, e Percy received monies to cover legal fees
and compensarion fir early ceemination of his appointment. Encluding his salary o the daze of termination, [ Percy roceivéd remuncracion and vuable benefiss

during the ver ended u ]ul_l' 1012 amountng 6o £2.040.374 im.luding income tax and pension cantributions,

Saime trusteey, tagether with oghier senior emplovees, are digible For privace health insirance as pare o gheir package of remuneragion.

All teustess may et a common ible, as can all odher ermpliyies whio ase entitled o meals while working,
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23

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION CONTINUED

Other transactions with trustees

N trustee claimed expenses for any work pesformed in discharge of duticy 2 0 tuseee.
Sec also note iz Related Pargy Transactions,

Key managanent remuneration

“The roal remunerarien paid o key management (Graup and The House] was £5rk (zonr-22: Ly20kh

Key managemens personnel are those persons having suthority and resporsibilizy for planning, dinecring and conwolling the activities of the House, directly or
indirectly. The key management in 2022-23 [s considered 10 be delivered by the Dean, Senios Censor, Junior Censor, T revsarer, Stewand and Headmaszer,

PENSION SCHEMES

Thie House participates in five principal persion schemes an behalf of its saff - Universities Superannuation Schene i"the LT55"), the University of Oiford Seaft
Pension Scheme the OSPS") the Church of England Funded Mension Scheme {“the CEFPS"), ehe Teachers' Pension Scheme ("the TPS") and The Pensions
Truse {"de TPT) USS and Q8PS schemes are contributory mised benefic shemes (e they provide benefirs on a definad benefir basis - hased i lengeh of service
and pensionable alacy and on o defined conehuton basis - based on contribiions ingo the schemel CEFDS, the TPS and the TIFE are all commibunsry defined
benebit schees, The aser of LSS, OSDS, CEFPS and TIT are each held in separace rustec-adminiscered funels, because o the munial nanre of chese scheme, dhe
assers are Ao anribuced oo individwal emplovers and scheme-wide conribution raees re ser.

The Houst is thercfore exposed o aciuarial risk associared with ather employers’ employees anid is urable w ideneify its share of the undedying assews and liabilivies
relaring oo defined benefits of each scheme on a consisent and remsenable basks. As required by Seerion 28 of FRS 102 the House dherefors accon o fior ehe schemes
15 if they weee wholly defined concribution schemes. As 2 result, the ameunt charged 10 the Seatement of Financial Activities represencs the contributioas payable wo
each sheme (n respece of the accowsting pericd.

However, in 050 the amotnc of any persion funding shactfall in respect of any wichd rawing pariciparing emplogee will be charged 1 that e ployer.
Since the House has entered ine agreements (the Recovery Plass) with USS and OSPS; thar decermine how eich employer within the schemes will fund the overall
deficit, the House has recognised a Fability for the conmiburions payable thar arise from che agreements to the exeer thar they relawe wo the deficic) with celaced

expenses being recognised throwgh the Staseaent of Financial Acovancs,

The Himse has made avatlable a Nadoral Emplayment Savings Teise for employees wha are digible under sutomatic enrobment regulations w pension benebirs bur
fioe eligible for cither LSS or OA0S.
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24 DPENSION SCHEMES COMNTINUED
Schemes accouned for under FRS 102 paragraph 28.01 as defined contribution schermies
Actuarial valuations
Qualified scoarics periodically valuz the USS and OSPS defined benefits using the "projeceed wnic medhod”, embracing a marker villue appreach. The resuliiog

levels of contribugien take scoount of actuarial surpluses or deficits in cach scheme. The financial assamptions were derivid from markes condisons prevailing ar the
valuation dare. The resulrsof the Tatest acruarial valuasions and the assumprions which have the mose dgaificant effece on the: ol were:

Nm;e; Lss (811
Date of viluagion: wioo yioalzz
[3are valuarion resules pablished: elanizn 17/06f13
Value of labilities: £Ro.ahn Lonqm
Value of e L6Egbn Agram
Funding surplus { [deficit): (£rq.0h0) Eq7m
Principal sssumprions:
= Disoount race A&t Fixed interest  Giles soglam

ailt yiehd eneve 1:25%

plus ¥-z,75%

& Rare of increase in salanies nfa RI*I

s e of ingresse in pensions civd CPl ro.05% Ave RPIICHI

werraliny assumprions:

+ Slabes currenty aged 65 14,0718
v Females cureenidy aged 65 246 ¥is
v Males currently azed 45 0,0 YT
+  Females curmently aged 45 T4 T
Funding Ragios

= Technical prowvisions basis LI 1os%)

s Sganitory Mension Procection Fund basis &ty 98%

* Puy-our’ basis 1% 61%
Rescommmended envployer's comun baiton sare e 1. 4% o 158 down 1o
(a5 % of pensioeuble sakarses): 6% frem 16.5% for DB

o Aprzozz members fom
ar Ot 202y
FEffeceive daee of mexe valuagion: afogles loalzs

2 The discoun raee Comward rases) For the U585 valuanon was:
Fised interest gl pigd curve ples; Presreirement 1%3%, pose-retirement 1ot
b The discount gae for the OSES valuanon was:

Mre-petiremenss. Equal o the LIS nominal gile cieve ar ehe valuarion daw plos 2.26% po, aceach cerm.
Penareinement:  Equal o the UK pominal gt curve ar che valuaion dire plus oc% pa. ag eachyterm,

¢ Pension-increases (D for che LSS valuaron were:

Term dependent rates in line with the difference beoween the Fisesd Incersse and Index Linked yield curves. les 1% poa. i 2010, reducing lincarly by @ p.
long term difference of 0.0% p.a. from 2040
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24 PEMSION SCHEMES COMTINUED

d. Increases to pensions in payment for the O5PS valuaton were:

1] nflagion b derived Faem the gromerric difference between the LK nominal gift curve and rhie UK indesclinked curve ar che valuarion dace, less 0.3% pa. at
ench term pre-2000 and 1.0t pa. pos-2o0. CF infadon & devived from tie RPE infladion aswmgsion, less the Schenme Acruary's bese esomate of the long-teem
difference between RP] and CP1inflacion as applies from time oo time {ra% pa. pee-2o50 and 0.7% pa. pose-io30l

For pension increases linked w inflacion, 3 pension increase curve s consamuceed based on elcher die BRI CP] e he sverape of the R and TP inflation curves
described above, adjuseed 1o allow for the difcrent masimum and ninimum annual imcreses that apply, and the Schenie Accuarys best estimace of inflation
wolariling a5 applies Frem dme go tdme.

. The U85 and QSIS employer contribunion races include provisions for the cost of funire accpual of defined berefies, deficic conmriburions, admansceuive
expenses and defined contributiong,

Sensitivity of actuarial valuation assumptions

Surpluses or defeits which arise ar hurre valuations may impact.en the House's future contiabugion commimment The sensitiviries regarding the principal
asumprions used o metsure the scheme liahilies are ser ot below:

LI5S Assum pricns: IS5 Change in Assumprions Impaact on LS5 Labilides
|litial pre-renrement discount e increase by o.2§% decreaseby Ligbn
[*Yassr-recirement discount ran: decresse by o.25% incretse by E2 8ho
crl decrease by o.1%p clocrense by E1.5bn
| ifi experancy mose prudent asumption (reduce the sdjusiment incrense by £12bn

i the base moeraliog pible by 533
Rate of moralicy miore prudent assumpron {(increse the annual increase by Eoubbn

iearial iy imgrcwcmrnu loapg-teem rates by o.a%s)

J5% Assumprions: O5PS Change in Assumpucng Frpisct ooy OS5 cechinical provisions
iluation rare of inwere devrease by 0:25% increase by 216-0f pensionable silaries
11 imcrease by 0.25% Increase by 1.3% of pensienable salanes
Dreficit Recovery Plans

I Ve with FRS 1oz paragraph 2504, the House has recognised a liability for the coneribirions payable for the agreedt deficic funding plan. The principle
assumptions wwed 10 these caleulations are rabled below.

102223 1011-21

Lss OspPs Lss 5P
Finsh Due for Dehicie Becovery lan foulaH ool afaifsd o8
Average staff numbser incredse 1ooT oot r.oot o.00%
Average saff salary ikcrease 180 4.50% 2504 105
Average discount rate over the period 5.4t%a 5.2 T 234%% g
Fiffext of 0.5% change in discount rae 3ok Lok Ersile ik
Fffece of 1% change in staff growth friak Lok Eaatk Lirgk

A copy ofthe full acnurial valuation repores and other furdher degils on che LS and QPS8 schemes are available on the US3 website v tss.couuk and an the
University of Cheford wehsiee herpediwwowad minonac ukffinanced peasionsfosps/,

Church of England Funded Pension Scheme
The persion charge for the vear includes Lok (2021220 Egsk)in relaran o the CEFPS.

The larest scenarial valuation of the CEFPS was carried out at st Diecenvber 2021, idencifing a unding surplus of fsbom (1260 Rinded) compated w2 doficiz of
Lo fo25 Funded | in the scouatial valuarion asac s [December 2018, Wid effece from 1 January za23 deficic comribusinns ceaseed since che scherme was insarplus
and the emplover concribucion mare reducad from 32.0% o 28,09,
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24 PENSIONSCHEMES CONTINUED
The Pensions Trust
The pension charge fue the vear includes {53680 (ox-02 - Erk) i reladon w The Pensions Truse,

Thie lagese actuarial valuation of The Pensivns Trist was carried outon 3o Seprember 2000, idennifying a funding deficic of Es5.2m, with assen of Erorom and a
fitndding rarger of £256.3m, o fanding level of 78%. The employer contribucion rates were see at 22.8% for the tféoth scheme and 17.0% for the 1/8oth sheme. The
next valuarion is due s at 30 Seprember 2023, However as there are ne longer any members of this scheme ai 31 July 1023 there are no deficit reduction
contrilsueions and nil provison for deficis iaduction conriburions,

Teachers' Pension Scheme

“I'he pension charge for the year includes £nil (zoe-22 - £196K) in relation to the Teachers' Pension Scheme,

The TS is an unfunded scheme and members contribite on 3 jay 45 you go basis’ with contributions from the member and employer being credited v che
Fxchequer, Retirerment and other pension berefits are paid by public funds provided by Paciamear.

Members of the Cathedral Schicol's teaching swff are aucomatically eligible o join the TS, which is administered by the Teachess' Pension Agency, The lawest
actuarial valuation of the Scheme by the Government Actuary was carvied our asac 3t March 2016, and was published by the Peparement fior Felucarion en 5 March
101, The value of the scheme lnbilities (pensions currencly in payment plus the estmated cost of fugure benefies) was E2i.0 ba. The value of the notional asess
festimared furure contribisions sogether with the notonal fnvesiments beld ar the valuarion dase) was fag6a b, gving a motions] paseservice deficie of [22.0 bn
During the year the emplaver contribution rare was 23.68%. The next viluagion of the TIPS is due w be implemenied from 1 April 2023 The TI'S i subjectio s
valuathon by the actuany every foue pears.

A copy of the valuation reporeand supparing documentation can be faund on the Teachers' Penstors websine ag hupad/www: reacherpensionc coak.
Pension charge for the year

The pension charge ecorded by the House duning die accounnong period was equal oo the coneriburinns payable afrer allowance for che deficit recovery plan as

follonvs:
ALY 101
= o Mavement in - k Movemene in ;
Scheme Conaribastiand liakiliny Total Lantributions Y ability Lntal
£'ooo toon £'ooo £ Laoo fooo
niversites Superannuatin Schicis 892 =4l J48 2 2419 3160
h_.'ni!r:r,in wof Orford Sualf Pension Seheme gl IR2E -2yl Bm =14 al=)
Church of England Fundad Pendon Scheme 50 o 30 38 a bL
Mhe Teackas Pension Scherme o o o a6 a vy
[The Pentions Tnst 2 138 -156 121 atl 1
NEST 3 o 3 1 & 1
Toeal LA7a -L804 (] LG9 1147 AL
Summary of defined beashit pension scheme Bubdlicy
Us5 055 1T Todn
£'ooo f'ooo F'ooo Eopa
Provision 'fied 3835 Lazr [FF FATT
Actuarial movemsent in year -3 -1,184 44 -1.4q1
Pesvinion of R 43 L. sty

25 TAMATION

The House is able 1w ke advanmge of the s exemprions available ro chirities from cadon morespeet of income and Capital gains reocived o the extent thar such
o dad galns are applied mo exclusively charirable purposes: Mo habilin: m carporation fs arises in che Houwse'ssubsidiary cmnpanics becaise the dinecrors of
these companies hine Tndicased thar they incend or make donarivns each year w the House equal w the mxable profis of the company wnder the Gife Aud scheme,
Accondlingly o provision Fer taxarion has been included in the finindal sarements.
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27

FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The House has cereain financial assers and fimancial liabilivies of a Kind thar qualify as basic financial instrumencs. Busic fruancial insorumens are inially recognised
at trarsacion value and subsequenidy measured aramorised cou. Cernin orher financial insrumen s are held a firvalue, with gains and losses being recognited

within income amd expend e,

The Hotise has iz following francal instos menrs:

Financial assers measured an fair valoe through staement of financial activities

lnvestmens

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:
Cash and cash equivalents

Trade debrors

Amouns owed by House menibers

Amounts owed by Group undercalang
Accrued mosme

Ocher debors

Financial liabilities that aze debi instruoments measured at amontived cosn
e p’.l:.'slmo

Fanle boans - includieg more chan @ year

Trade crediror

Amounis owed o Houss Members

College consribugion

Accruals anid deferced income

Uhther crediors

Financial luabilities dsan are measured at fair value

Fair value cosr of loan swap

Graing and losses on the loan swap in the year are disclosed on the face of the SOFA

RECOMCILIATION OF NET INCOMING RESOURCES 10O NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

Met income

Fliminaton of nom-operacing cish fows:
Tnvestrnen  inCone

Lowsf{Graing} in Invesmicnts

Endowment denstions

Interest payable on news

Investinent LSRR S coss

Depreciation

Surphus on sale of fsed asos

1ecreasel{ Inceease) in wock
Decreasedilncrese) in debrors
Decrease ) Increase in credicees

[Decreasel Increase in finance lease creditors
Diecreass in provisions

(Decrcase Inerease in pension scheme labilicy
Decrense in loan ywap reserve

Met cash provided by {used in) operating activities
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1oLy 2013 2023 1022
Giraup Group The House The House
£'ooo Fooo oo f'ooo
s, W4L51E 460,470 S TIY
§60,176 04524 AT 148,719
10,108 15,303 4350 15403
15 2,958 1,787 2,741
166 148 ] 148

o [+ 2,00 E 2078

(L 638 [ B &, 361
155 1n i | 7
15,025 15058 13,911 24,404
[ Rl 0 00,000 [Tl ]
110, a0 10,000 [LRET] 101,000
AT Gz 2:313 14T
4f1 472 143 472

o o a a
fa9o 5443 1748 n3h
14 ) 14 2
109954 1061539 106,545 196,319
55 5 L] R 133
655 158 5§ hisE
2013 2032
Giroup Gy
£'aoo floon

(6.6 37170
(12,4060 (28180}
R (12870

{2di7) {3210}

2,084 o073

4682
aia

4 2
a4 LET
2767 ({300 ]

(. 7740 13047

171 28

i) (5]

(1.l 2200

(1,500 (28500
(263,676) (18,033}




Chirist Church
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July zo23

18 AMALYSIS OF CHAMNGES IN NET DEBT

Mon-cash
At start nr]’\ﬂr Cash flows :hangl: Al end of year
£onn £'ooo F'ooo $ooa
Group Group Group Group
Cash 1A [1.256) o LA ETY
Loans falling due after one year -103,575 7 1900 (1o, G4}
Toral {gozn3) (3,249 2,900 {no,502)
w ANALYSIS OF €CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
bRib N | a2
Fooo foa
Group Lrroup
Cash ar bank and in hand 10,806 13,362
Noice depusins (loss than § months) o o
Bank overdeafts 5 .
Total cash and cash equivalenn 10,106 13,36
30 FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS
Ar iyt Juby the House has torad commivments wnsler son-cancellable operaring leases as ol lows 2023 1011
f'oon £oon
Lanel and buildings
P.‘l.‘l.'.l’."l! wiathin one year Las G657
pavable beraeen pw and five yedis PR 5867
pavable in over five years 10,442 25,007
B8 13,541
Tota! expendimure in the year on land and building operating leases was £r,o17k (200122 Eaik)
Chiber
parable within ene vear 1§ i
payable berween two and five years 4 &
PII.}'TIJJEC inover five vodrs a o
19 16

Taral expenditure in the year an ocher nperating leases was B8k (2021220 fisk ],
3 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

“There are no capital commiements thar reguire disclosare
3¢ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The House is part of the coblegire Univerary of Oslosl Maserial inrendependencies beeween the Ulniversing and of the College arise as a consequence of this
relationship. For seporting purposes, the University and dhe ocher Colleges ane pot treated as relaved pareies as defined in FRS 102,

Wembers of the Governing Body, who are the trustees of the Howse and relaced purties a8 defined by FRS 100, recewe remuneration and facilicies as employees of
vhie House, Doraile of thess paymenrs and reimbursed expenses a5 srissers are disclosad separarely in these financial staemenrs.

[Duriig the vear muemhers of the Governing Tody donarsd L3k (200220 £ %) w0 the Cathedral Music Trus and £33k (2ozr22 Eo0 k) o che COASTS Fund as
ypendabie income in fvour of the Refugee Academic Funires Schalarships

The House may enter inco equity shanng amangements with an Official Srudens, Officers of the House or other penons employed by the Howse under Swatue
VT, The House has properties with the following see book values owned joindy st roseees under going equine awniershiy agreements berween the nistee

and the Haouss
2023 o1z
A 'oon Faon
e B Young 190 180
D 13 Aamns 233 133
D B Darkinson L1 {1t
D E Keene 211 i

All jninr Nl”i[j' :|'~I'OE'-L-F|’J|M are mlun‘r v sl on the dr_-p;juuu- of the oustee from the House, The irusiees pay an lu.k'll|'\2||'.i|'rr‘l fer GlrL‘,EUD ik 2 the Himpse o the
Howse's pwned share of the properies.
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Clhrist Church
Notes to the financial starements
For the year ended 31 July 2023

33 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There arc oo ebligations ansing fram evens secursing before the dare of the balance shees whese existence will be confirmad oaly by dhe occurrence of events not
witodly with the Hunsse's conrol.

34 FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS AND POST BALANCE SHEET EVENIS

The Official Warning. issued by the Charity Commission for England and Wales on w November 2o12 and referrel vo on pages 7 and &, was removed o 10
November 2023

O 13 Dcrober 2021 Cheist Church dequired o commercial renil property in Orxfiord 2500 endowement investmene for 2 w6 considerion of £38.5m,

Following a consubtation with redevane staff Chrise Church Cacledral School bas wichdrawn from e Teachen Penson Truse defined benebits secion. Since the
vear end an imitlal csnmare of the exit charga has been estimaced ar £54%000 bot i sibject o furher caloulanoss by die cheme actuary.

Ot 1 Febuary 2008 the Flouse encered fnv an inerese rate swap with Barclays Bank ple, under which iv receives wmonth LIBOHR and pays a fixed race of ingerest of
+793%, The nononal smoune of the swap is Erom, the swap i seecled quaedy in arrears and expireson 1 February 2038, Ar 21 Ocreber 1023 the fair value of the
inbteress rate swag was valued 3 Exgzl,a reduction of Lotk sance dhe year ead,

35 ADDITIONAL PRIOR YEAR COMPARATIVES

a5 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED g0 JULY 2022

Unrestriceed Restraceed Endowed 2021
Funds Funids Fuesds Tonl
Motes E oo fooo Foea Fooo
INCOME ANI ENDOWMEMNTS FROM:
Charitable activities: i
Teaching, research and reddendal G488 = - 0,548
Cachedral School 1, b iy = 2,061
Cathedral 134 3 10 180
Dronations and legacies 2 1§ 455 fR=11:] 3501
Chiher wrading income 1 L = E: arh
Investments:
lnvesment income q 170 i 17,984 tB,180
Toral rerurn allocared: m tncome 34d L7 -, 180 (1%, qo1} -
Oiher income GO0 15 * 61§
Total incame 25,204 784 12,103 45381
EXPENDITURE ON: [
Chasitable activities:
Tesching, research and revidential CENIL] 0% T 35657
Oher charirable acrivities - 766 - i
Cadsedial Schial 1651 - - 2,651
Cathedral LTG0 (0] 2,043
Generating Fonds:
Fun ﬂ T ng, th - - T4
Trading expendicurs 047 2 ; 047
Endowment mamagement Costs 184 - 5607 51787
Interes payable on loan nows ’ . 2,07 1074
Tatal expenditure Sl 4 6108 776 50,728
et lnmnmﬁE\rm‘lim re) before Hﬂini (1n.650) 1,876 44k 27 {5.347)
MNer gains on myvesimenis T, 13 oo, 287 go, il
[Lassesitinng on momple financal insiuments af 2830 - - z.ky0
Mt Insome [CREA LE76 94T H7 500
Transfers between funds e §a0 fagal 404 -
Met movement in funds for the year (8,230} BBz 9. 01 Bra77o
Fund balapces liraught forsard s {2,520} 12,155 [Nt 684454
Funds carried forward at 51 July {15500 13,017 e S T il e |

See page 24 For the Consolidated Staement of Fimncul Acivities foe the cumsenr vear o which this nete compares
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Christ Church
Notes 1o the financial statements

For the year ended 31 July 2023

15k

¥

PROPERTY INVESTMEMTS FOR THE YEAR EMNDELD 31 JULY zozz
Group Residenal 1113
Agriculoural Commercial aned Criher Touwul
fooo £ oo Cooo f'ooo
Valuation arearr of yer 145,339 13558 ey joq.918
Adidiions and improvemenes ar cos 130 11,b1g o 11,099
Drisposals i (r1.982) o {pr.gaa)
Revaluarion gainsf{losses) in the year 47957 o014 1252 w1813
Valuation ar end of year 1 740 115807 B2 157828
The House Residential 2022
Azriculwral Commereial and Cyher Total
Loan Eand oo f'ooo
Valuarson ax scan of vear #4663 123,558 0L 258,244
Addicions and wmpeovemens ar oost ar 218 0 andan
Dizposals i {71980 o {71,922)
Revaluation gains/foses) i the vear 47467 0,51 252 o852
Vilvation at end of year L5121 iE1,807 WL TS 00,003
Eaeates Land ard properey valuarions as ac 1 July zozs bave beea made by the Hous's land agenes, an independent firm of Chaneeed Surveyors: Savills (L&)
Limited. The basis of saluavion being marker valuzion e the esinued amount for which the asser should eschange e the valuasion dage beoween o willing buyee
aned 4 willing seller inan arm's bengh transacrion afer propes marlering and wheee parties had each acred knowledgeably. prudently and withour compalson,
See note 13 for the currene year noge toowhich this noge compares.
PARENT AND SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022

Ihe resmlesand dhieir assees and liabilities of the parent and subsidiaries in the prios year ended 31 July 2012

The House Chist Church Thumas
(Evecham ) Walsey
Limited Propercy
Eooa Eooa Eooo
Income 44,261 1 I d
Expendioire {45.716] [} {aF
ranarion o the House wader gift aid o (16} [
Resulr for the year {54750 {21 13
Toral assers 01,540 104 (ML
Total Fabilities {ragB1q) {264 3]
Mg funds ac the end of year 771484 77 [T
Thamas Wick Farming  CheseChurch
Wolsoy Limticed Craford
roperty [eading
£'ooo E'oca Lana
Ineoame 3 7 [V
Expendimre {25} 7l {srg]
Donation o the House under pife aid e (3 o
Resuls for the year i 47 &
Toeal asies 16,181 1300 )
Tacal Bakilities (FR e (e o) (el
Ser funds ar the end of year ] 1,397 l14b

Sop pate 14 501 the cumrent vear sk (0 which this nowe compares,

[Page 48



Christ Church
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2023

35d STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT TOTAL RETURN FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY ro2z

The Trusiees have adopred a duly autherised pelicy of wial serurn ascouncing for the House's imvestment recuras with: effect from 1 Anguse ool The invesiment
retum o beapplied as income is caloulared as 3.25% {2a20: 5.25%) (plus cos) of the average of the year-end values of she televant investments in cich of the
preceding five years. The preserved (frozen) value of the invested endowment capinal represenes vy open marke vihs in 2002 togecher with all subsequenc
rlldw‘munh \'alucd at d.ll:n‘. Ufgiﬁ.

Permanent Endowment Expendable Tatal
Unappliad Endawment Endowmens
Frua fir Toal
I nvesmsent Rerurn Foval
Eoan fooa £'oon £'oon t'ooo
At the beginning of the year:
Giifr com ponent of the permarient endowment [ERE ) 423 14,284,
Limapplied eacal reum 1436 (4536 14,035
Expendable endowmin 646,350 Buph,360
Tatal Endowments 1234 L4056 270 G5B9 7,6
Movements in the reporting period:
Gift of endowment funds 147 147 R 1 EReT]
[vesomens securn: soral invesanent meonme 1473 1175 2 S 27504
Iivesrmens reurn: realised and unrealised gains and losses 7L [ H B65.495 gof7
L Imvestivent muagement costs (321} (322} 7.345) (7.874)
Oicher rransfers 63 &g 335 404
Total 147 4715 a6z WO I§7 14019
Unapplied tioral retum allocased e income in che reponing period {73 {732} (1%, 067) {18.ga1)
Frpendable endowments transferred o income 2 [
o {73) {738) (ERL] {r8.001)
et movements in reporting period 147 Ba7E R e QP 95,118
At end of the reporting perind:
Gift component uf the permanent endowment 14,181 14,351 g3
Unapplicd soral retum 13,002 o LXATE]
Fxpendable endowment 737454 7i7.304
Total Endawments 14,181 1B ,onx 15,403 77364 764,757

See poee 15 for the current vear noce o which chis note compares.
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Christ Church
MNotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2023

35¢  ANALYSIS OF THE MOVEMENT ON FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 11 JULY 2012

Endewment Funds - Permanent
Stident Suppore Funds
Acadernic Posts Funds

Library Funds

Endonment Funds - Expendable
Heyman-Morie Reneficeion

3¢ Sough (3/5chs)

Lee Benefacnon

Miercury Fund (s/7ths)

Huildings Funds

Gardens & Grounds Funds

Sporcs (lubs Funds

Library Funds

Pierure Gallery Funds

Acaderie Moses Funds

Student Suppart Fuaiids

Cathedeal & Cherister Support Fursds
Henefices Funds

Ocher Funds

Creneral Endowment Funcs

Total Endowiment Funds

Reswicted Income Funds - Permanent
Saddent Supporr Funds

Library Funds

Acadermic Posts Funds

Sub-total Resuicted income (Permanent)

Restricted Income Funds - Expendable
Heyman-Morite Benebwrion

r Soundy (3 5ehst

Lee Benefaction

Mercury Fued (sf7ehe}

Huilcings

Gardens & Grounds Funds

Spors Clubs Funds

Library Funds

Picrure Gallery Funds

Academic Tosrs Funds

Seud et Suppon Frunds

Carhiesdral & Chorister Support Funds
Benefices Funds

Oxcher Funds

Sub-total Restricted income (Expendable)

Ar 1 Angust Gains! At 31 July
I Fe | Trcome Fxpendimire Transters {lopsses) ELTES
Fooo f'acn Eon fooo Lopa +'ooa
10,258 445 (11} (e} 1370 0, 6EG
[ 874 [EE ] {395) L4160 10,620
76 1 (1 [ 1 8
o9 1408 (23] {r7nl Rose fif,557
18, 480 (] {421} (t77F LaT FER T
14074 56 (160} {4o1) 1,841 165,007
11,039 5 (1471 (67} b LiL6E7
[t 230 {71} (1576 A3 Tateg
b i L Gzl fo L

1 1 o L £ 36
1560 174 {41) (o9l 450 A.0HE
§o0 B i) (4] &7 sh
S 1502 {380] {830) EPELE 18,095
17,268 0 {322} {7aal (R s) JE3I0
15,994 715 {u55} £357) 1817 10,01
15544 a7 (267} (667 5141 725
10,76E 244 (EETH (z} 1530 15346
400508 12,230 [4.551) (11,322} 51,510 455420
(74,008 004 (7.675] %4070 90.287 00,757
156 o 1048) 175 o xry

| o {1 1 o g

430 a {32z} 373 o 485
G40 b (il 544 =] Fia
151 1 {1,530 (P i} o 351

FE 20 |2 LT o 2,507
53 o Lazty Fo2 o 354

34 o fqurk i o o

a7 o (=] 5 o 11

o o {23 2 o @

p (5] a 1 {a] ¥

T a el ul 3] {113

iy =] ] & a H
(6241 i ] L) ¥k o 1,180
1440 i {721 s o [T
L4 Té {384} 357 o 2y
[Eale] o [prd 1 7] Hy
347 1 (53] 183 o 460
.91 isd 3,004} 5.658 a 6,684
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Christ Church
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2023

a5¢  ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS ON FUNDS CONTINUED

Ay Augnse Cainsd A3z July
rou Income Expenditure Transkers {losses) 2022
Fooo f'ooo Enon Lona faopa {'ooo
Buildings Funds 4,363 125 (£33 b o 4o
Gardens & Grounds Funds 04 7 (411 a 5] Go
Hrc\n: Funds % § =] o ] qo
Libeary Funids e 5 {25 (4} o o8
Picrune Gallery Funds 47 o (14 [& o 42
Srudene Suppore Eunds 360 Y {58} [FH o 363
Cathedral & Chuorlster Suppor Fursds 249 W (272} {67} @ 223
Clcher Funds ] 1L (g} 12 o 324
Subs.aoral Restricred income funds 5574 Gro [5271 (g5 a 5012
Total Resiricted Funes 12,155 7ol {G108) LR 0 13,007
Unresctricted Funds
[esipnated fndds [RETS i) {z50) Iy o 1580
reneral funds 5,840 11,050 {34,003 18,6072 o {3,400)
Diefined benefir pension scheme wsemnve {z.qq1) o {z.215) o (5, 207]
Loan swip fir value resemve (65,385} o o o .80 (3.555)
Totz! Untestricted Funds - The House [z232] 13342 {36624) L,305 1,830 (gl
Digslgnated funds - subsidiaries a o o 0 o
General funds - subsidiaries (B3} 421 {312) a o F
Rewaluation resenve - subsidiariecs 4] a o
Total Ungesricied Funds - subsidiarices (=8} 431 [312) o 1} 1
Toral Unrestricted Funds - Growp [r020) 11,579 {30 12,305 B30 {10,550}
Tatal Funds B354 45,351 (g, 728) o G517 77 EaE4

See nore 20 for the currens vear nore m which this e compares.
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